IL.

III.

Iv.

VI.

VIIL.

JEFFERSON TRANSIT

AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, December 20, 2011 1:30 p.m.
Mountain View Commons

g
T RA 1\ 5 I T 1925 Blaine Street, Port Townsend, WA

AGENDA

Call to Order/Welcome

Public Comments

New Agenda Items
Public Hearing - 2012 Budgets

Finance Reports Attachments
a. November 2011

Consent Agenda Attachments
a. Approval of Minutes, Budget Workshop November 29, 2011

b. Approval of Minutes, Regular Meeting November 29, 2011

b. Approval of Expenses, November 2011

Old Business
a. AMEC contract for Asphalt work
b.

New Business Attachments
a. Resolution 11-35: Operating and Capital Reserve Account Amendment

b. Resolution 11-36: 2012 Operating and Capital Budget

c. Resolution 11-37: Designating Fiscal Account Signers

d. Ad Hoc Committee for Service Design

Reports

a. General Manager Report

b. Operations Manager Report

c. Fleet & Facilities Manager Report

Operating Report-Ridership Attachments
Miscellaneous

Adjournment

Individuals requiring reasonable accommodation may request written materials in alternative formats, physical
accessibility accommodations or other reasonable accommodation by calling (360) 385-4777 or 1-800-833-6388
(TDD /TTY).




November 2011 Financial Summary

Budget Tracking Figure: 91.63%

1. Operational Expenses: $264,918.76
Operational Revenues: $19,944.38
Non-Operational Income: $1,037,332.76
Capital Expenses: $8,887.90
Capital income : $0.00

2. Sales Tax Received 11/30/2011 for September: $300,142.06
Sales Tax Received 11/30/2010 for September: $221,741.13
**Gales tax increased from prior year 35.36 %**

3. Cash on Hand:

Operating: $918,434.83
Capital Account: $20,739.37
Treasury Pool: $321,570.85
Fuel Fund: $37,891.60
EFT Fund: $4,660.02
Travel Fund: $53.26
Kitsap Bank $14.89

Total  $1,303,364.82




LLoziviict
1102

XSIX'VHVS 196pngpapusLuly SISA|EUY Xe| S2ES | 102

| jo } abeg
JISUBI] uosIayar

££'802'92¢ 1€'8£0'681 GL'es9'LLL L9'6S6'9LZ abeiony AlUIUOW
%00'0 00'00S'vLL'Z  £G'8EB'S9Z'Z  8L'LO8'LEL'Z  £6°9£0'2G6'L

00°00S'¥LLC 0003 %00'0 00°'00S'SS€ 6£'202'2€2 16'226'l2e N Jaquuadag

00°000'6SE'C 00°0% %000 00°000'912 9.'98E' vl ¥926+'851L JBqUIBAON

00°000'E¥L’T 00°0$ %000 00'005'95Z 80°62Z'HLL 21'e56'991 1340120

%6E°E 00'005'988°L £5'9£9'256°1$ (%97 L1) 00°000°'6EE Zv'9LL'9¢e glivl'iez Jequaidag
%S¢'9 00°005'L¥S'L Ly¥er'es9’ LS %68°EL 00'005'89C 95°291'e8l zTieL'ell snbiny
%E0'S 00°000'642°L $Z'G69'0VE’ LS %S00 00'000'S82 90°262'661 08'262'061 Ainp
%9E°9 00°000'P66 L0°€95'L90°LS %S00 00°000°€02 69°201'022 92'8¥5'20¢2 aunr
%982 00°000'162 1£7Z51'858% %61°2c 00°000°2G) 2LEYE0LL 8F'€2e LSL fen
%68'¥ 00'000°PE9 10°209'099% %G8’ LL 00'000'%S1 L1'v06'vBL 19'920°v51 Ly
%06C 00°000'08% 10°16E'16vS (%19 0) 00°000'c61 S0ZIZ'681 Z906L'E6L yosepw
%vL'S 00°000'282 ¥1°6£5'20€$ %E0’E 00°000'9¥L 9°'896'.G1) 69°2¢0'0%1 Kienugag
%LEL 00°000'I¥1 €0GLL'ZSLS %882 00°000°L¥L LZeer'est PG SEQ'0PL fenuep

aDUBLEA pani@oay aoueuep 1ebpng xe| Xe| aley | paziubooay
196png o] fenoy | xe)| ssjes pasbpng | xe| sajes [enoy pajabpng LLOE 8002 0LOZ 1102 X2l Hiuc
anenwny |ENIODY SAENWNY |[ENJIDY SARENWNGD 0] [enjay
LLOZ 1102 1102 LL0Z (yuswagelg awoouy) siseq |eniday - pausel YjUon
26'6.8'012 685282061 £0'0SL'LL) LL'8B0'ELE abesaay AlyIuoN
%00°0 00'6SS'¥26'2 _ E€L'IBE'ERE'e  SE000'EE L'Z  S¥QIB'ZEET

00°655'v25' 00°0% %000 00005952 80'6/2°1L) Z1'€56'99) Jsquisdag

%8.°C 00'650'89¢'C G'9.6'CEE'TS (%gy 1)) 00°000'6EE Zr'e1.'922 el pliee JaquisroN
%0L°S 00'650°626'L 65¥£8'280°CS %68°EL 00°00589¢ 86°/9L'€81 gz eLell 189010
%S8'E 00'655°099'L 91'SEQ'LEL LS %S00 00°000°682 90°/68'661 98262061 lequisydag
%09V D0'655°GLE'L 66'206' LY’ LS %S00 00°000'€02 69°20¥°022 9/'8%5'202 isnbny
%SGE’S 00'68S'2LL 1 62°26L'8ET LS %61°¢e 00°000°2S} zleve'aLl 8y'€2e' ISt Ainp
%00'€ 00'655'S10'+ £6'9v6'0r0'L S %a8'LL 00'000'¥S1E LL'906'v81 L9'9L0'¥S} aunp
%051 00'655°'198 66'969'v28$ (%190 00°000'c61 soziz'esl Z9'061 €61 few
%01°C 00'655'399 80'6.8'289% %E0’E 00°000'9% | 9¥°'896' LG} 68°2¢0'op| [udy
%98’ L 00'655'22S S6'vSP'2eSS %88 L 00°000' Ltk Lzesrest $SSEQ'OV yaely
%cCE 0 00°'655'18¢ Z6'6EE'08ES (% 9) 00°20¢'2€2 ££°085'6ET 657202 282 Aeruga4
%888 00°258'vvL L0 LLP'8G1S %v.'6 00°28E'v¥L v LEr'09t 9/°9GE'¥v | Kenuep

ERTENCIN paAlaoay QOUBLEA 18bpng Xe] XB] aley 1dieoay
126png o} [enjoy | xe| sejeg pajslipng | xel S9jES BNV prg o} 19y 1102 6002 0L02 1102 Xe| JO YJUOW
[AREINWNY ysen sAjenung YSED 3AlBINWNG Ayuow

LL0Z LLOZ 1102 L1L0Z (mo)4 ysen) siseg yseo - PaAI3IY Yluow

aea) uogoaloid
sisAjeuy SJUBLIEA JabpNg PUR [BAJIY JEB) JOU T JU3LIND XE] SIES
HSURJ] UOSIaySr




Jefferson Transit Authority r) R A F T
Statement of Cash Flows - Cash Basls y

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2011

November Year to Date

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Operating Cash Provided (Used) by:

Operating Activities i ($296,035.99)  ($3,224,816.44)

Non-Capital Financing Activities $1,119,722.88 $5,671,787.22

Investing Activities $264.02 $1,894.57
Total Operating Cash Provided (Used) $823,950.91 $2,448,865.35
Capital Cash Provided (Used) by:

Capital and Related Financing Activities ($8,887.90) _ ($1,503,312.17)

Net Increase (Decrease) Cash and Equivalent $815,063.01 $945,653.18
Cash Balances - Beginning of Perlod $484,422.75 $353,932.58
CASH BALANCES - END OF PERIOD $1,299,485.76 $1,299,485.76

NRAFT

Jefferson Transit Authority
Statement of Income (Loss) - Accrual Basis
For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2011

% of Actual
November YTD Budget vs. Budget
STATEMENT OF INCOME/{LOSS})
Operating Revenues $19,944.38 $228,540.78 $266,610.00 85.72%
Operating Expenses
Labor 159,30868  1,588,176.48 1,787,850.00 88.83%
Benefits 71,695.16 975,114.19  1,112,017.00 87.69%
Services and User Fees 13,859.59 183,130.79 280,848.00 65.21%
Materials & Supplies (1,257.57) 423,848.02 514,752.00 82.34%
Utiltiies 6,474.50 55,602.46 65,270.00 85.19%
Casualty/Liabillty Costs 6,684.61 76,091.28 85,956.00 88.52%
Taxes 1,140.66 7,508.33 7,055.00 106.43%
Miscellaneous Expenses 3,245.16 35,974.61 50,5681.00 71.12%
Interest on Debt 2,905.11 2,979.58 0.00%
Leases and Rentals 862.86 6,507.45 13,453.00 48.37%
Total Operating Expenses 26491876  3,354,933.19 3,917,782.00 85.63%
Operating Income (Loss) {(244,974.38) (3,126,392.41) (3,651,172.00) 85.63%
Non-Operating Revenues
Non-Transportation Revenue 264.02 2,180.86 19,000.00 11.48%
Taxes Levied by Transit 177,142.06 2,436,082.68 2,714,500.00 89.74%
Local Grants & Contributions 3,686.18 27,016.18 33,000.00 81.87%
State Grants & Contributions 815,464.10 916,905.08 169,748.00 540.16%
Federal Grants & Contributions 40,776.40 653,926 28 785,628.00 83.24%
Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,037,332.76 4,036,111.08 3,721,876.00 108.44%
Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers (n/(Out) 792,358.38 909,718.67 70,704.00 1,286.86%

Net Income/{Loss) 792,358.38 509,718.67 70,704.00 1,286.66%



Jefferson Transit Authorlty
Revenue Statement - Accrual Basis

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2011

DRAFT

% of Actual
November YTD Budget vs. Budget
OPERATING REVENUES
Passenger Fares for Transit Services
Fixed Route Fares - East $10,678.21 $137,983.79 $152,000.00 90.78%
Fixed Route Fares - West - JTOC 211.92 3,834.76 4,050.00 94.69%
Dial-a-Ride Fares (DAR) 3,105.01 11,371.16 11,080.00 102.63%
Vanpools 5,504.00 63,893.00 72,000.00 88.74%
Extended Service 2,700.00 0.00%
Aucxiliary Transportation Revenues
Advertising Services 380.24 9,983.07 24,000.00 41.51%
Other Services Revenue 65.00 1,495.00 780.00 191.67%
Total Operating Revenues 19,944.38 228,540.78 266,610.00 85.72%
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Nontransportation
Investment (Interest) Income 264.02 1,920.59 4,700.00 40.86%
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Capital ltems 3,000.00 0.00%
Public Donations 200.00 0.00%
Other Nontransportation Revenues 260.27 11,100.00 2.34%
Taxes Levied Directly by Transit System - Sales & Use Tax 177,142.06 2,436,082.68 2,714,500.00 89.74%
Local Grants and Contributions
JTOC 1,250.00 24,580.00 28,000.00 87.79%
WSTIP 2,500.00 0.00%
Miscellaneous 2,436.18 2,436.18 2,500.00 97.45%
State Grants and Contributions
Rural Mobility Competitive 775,673.05 806,215.10 35,000.00 2,303.47%
Rural Mobility Transit Formula 13,596.13 16,995.26 62,743.00 27.09%
Special Needs 26,194.92 93,604.72 68,505.00 136.77%
RTAP 3,600.00 0.00%
Federal Grants and Contributions (OPERATING)
Federal Grants and Contributions - FTA 6311 40,776.40 653,926.28 785,628.00 83.24%
Capital Contributions - Local/State/Federal
Total Nonoperating Revenues 1,037,332.76 4,036,111.08 3,721,876.00 108.44%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,057,277.14 4,264,651.86 3,988,486.00 106.92%




Jefferson Transit Authority
Expense Statement - Accrual Basis
For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2011

OPERATING EXPENSES

Labor

Operators Salaries & Wages - Fixed Route
Operators Overtime - Fixed Route

Operators Salaries & Wages - Dial-a-Ride (DAR)
Operators Overtime - Dial-a-Ride (DAR)

Other Salaries & Wages

Other Overtime

Administration Salaries

Benefits

FICA

Pension Plans (PERS)

Medical Plans

Dental Plans

Unemployment Insurance (Ul)

Workers' Compensation Insurance - Labor & Industries (L&l)
Holiday

General Leave

Other Paid Absence (Court Duty & Bereavement)
Uniforms, Work Clothing & Tools Allowance
Other Benefits (HRA, EAP & Wellness)

Service and User Fees

Vanpool Services and Fees
Advertising Fees

Professional & Technical Services
Temporary Help

Contract Maintenance Services (IT Services)
Custodial Services

Security Services

Vehicle Technical Services
Property Maintenance Services
Software Maintenance Fees
Postage & Mail Meter Fees

Drug & Alcohol Services

Other Services & User Fees

Materials and Supplies Consumed

Fuel

Tires

Lubrication

Tools

Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Parts
Non-Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Parts
Vehicle Accessories

Park & Ride Materlals

Shop Supplies (Maintenance & Cleaning)
Safety & Emergency Supplies

Office Supplies

Computer Programs & Supplies

Printing (Photocopier, Schedules & Brochures)
Other Materials & Supplies

Utilties

Water, Sewer & Solid Garbage
Utilities (Electrical & Propane)
Telephone & Internet

Casualty and Liability Costs

Premiums for Public Liability & Property Damage Insurance
Recoveries of Public Liability & Property Damage Settlements

Taxes

State Taxes

Property Taxes

Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees
Other Licensing Fees & Taxes

DRAFT

% of Actual
November YTD Budget vs. Budget
$53,738.34 $589,012.19 $639,425.00 92.12%
7,324.97 51,171.00 71,048.00 72.02%
13,641.31 137,436.03 154,057.00 89.21%
628.87 7,430.18 10,710.00 69.38%
51,627.01 418,706.35 523,771.00 79.94%
4,272.07 24,084.12 18,997.00 131.52%
28,076.11 359,436.61 369,842.00 97.19%
12,616.12 136,855.59 154,229.00 88.74%
10,685.77 108,234.53 102,572.00 105.52%
34,767.69 410,674.19 422,550.00 97.19%
3,473.39 40,750.77 42,082.00 96.84%
2,697.78 3,240.00 83.26%

3,663.64 38,735.80 59,955.00 64.61%
2,955.80 49,991.79 59,157.00 84.51%
2,843.55 170,048.83 222,393.00 76.87%
5,175.41 4,400.00 117.62%

441.60 9,191.97 14,675.00 62.64%
147.60 1,857.53 26,764.00 6.94%
320.88 3,500.00 9.17%

952.75 7,978.43 15,450.00 51.64%
2,961.97 87,776.88 115,800.00 75.80%
2,588.62 7,596.44 40,998.00 18.53%
2,610.25 35,796.05 37,000.00 96.75%
450.00 1,405.00 0.00%
331.56 2,881.84 5,100.00 56.51%
1,316.00 11,625.16 27,750.00 41.89%
198.80 3,185.90 9,700.00 32.84%
1,417.75 17,078.87 17,150.00 99.59%
565.31 3,435.96 3,600.00 95.44%
284.58 3,704.38 4,800.00 7747%
182.00 345.00 0.00%
(10,302.40) 297,715.85 315,502.00 94.36%
(1,138.74) 12,480.88 20,500.00 60.88%
1,157.28 10,246.36 10,000.00 102.46%
918.62 5,258.20 8,200.00 64.12%
2,672.01 42,999.28 76,500.00 56.21%
229.34 2,886.89 15,500.00 18.63%
66.89 880.00 7.60%

23.20 1,5619.25 2,000.00 75.96%
1,298.52 16,496.39 20,500.00 80.47%
146.92 1,288.47 5,250.00 24.54%
759.41 11,5617.84 16,970.00 67.87%
202.49 2,022.53 5,250.00 38.52%
2,775.78 19,349.19 15,200.00 127.30%
2,500.00 0.00%

1,038.08 11,913.17 13,850.00 86.02%
2,324.78 16,118.67 19,500.00 82.66%
3,111.64 27,570.62 31,920.00 86.37%
7,162.83 78,791.13 85,956.00 91.66%
(478.22) (2,699.85) 0.00%
703.08 5,168.43 5,135.00 100.65%
17.90 20.00 89.50%

516.50 100.00 516.50%
437.60 1,805.50 1,800.00 100.31%



Jefferson Transit Authority
e Statement - Accrual Basis
For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2011

% of Aclual
November YTD Budget vs. Budgel
Miscellanaous -
Dues & Subscriptions $743.34 $11,851 .64 $12,831.00 92.37%
Travel & Meetings 586.93 9,115.81 18,850.00 48.88%
Fines & Penaltles (54.58) 852.11 0.80%
Safety Program (Roadeo & Safety Rewards) 4,000.00 0.00%
Training (Classes, Seminars & Materials) 1,678.45 12,278.50 11,500.00 106.77%
EE CDL and EE Physical Expense 291.00 1,776.00 3,300.00 §3.82%
Other Miscellaneous 100.55 300.00 33.52%
Interest Expense o
Interest on Short-term Dbt Obligation 2,905.11 2,979.58 6:00%
Leases and Rentals
Transit Way & Passenger Stations 360.00 1,080.00 33.33%
Passenger Parking Facllities 57.72 1,066.00 5.47%
Maintenance Shops 187.81 0.00%
Other General Administration Facilities 862.86 5.932.12 11,317.00 52.42%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES eamiare 33493819 _ 391776200 _85:63%




Jefferson Transit Authority Board

2012 Budget Workshop

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 29, 2011, 10:00 a.m.
Pope Marine Building
Port Townsend, WA

CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME

The Meeting was called to order by Jefferson Transit Authority Board Vice Chair Phil Johnson at
10:05 a.m. Other members present were John Austin, George Randels, David Sullivan, Catharine
Robinson and Pam Thompson.

STAFF PRESENT
Tammi Rubert, Sara Crouch, Natalie Patten, Patty Perry

OTHERS PRESENT
Brenda McMiillan, Gerald Braude

Staff report: Sara Crouch

Crouch presented the proposed 2012 Budget for discussion and review, the proposal contains a
summary of the entire budget, graphs that show the delineation of funds and expenses, a sales tax
graph, detail for each department by line item, month to month cash flow comparison and a capital
budget.

Crouch stated that JTA is healthier than in recent years but JTA needs to be in recovery mode. The
surplus is projected at $386,000 and this is only $46,000 over our projected per month expenses.
JTA needs to be conservative and careful. JTA invoiced the state money and “drew down”
$684,000. This “draw down” is all of the state money that will be received through the coming
year. This money needs to last. There is no such thing as 100% funding anymore. A match will be
needed for purchases.

Discussion regarding the 2011/2012 surplus amount. Crouch stated that because of the “draw
down” of state funds, the amounts appear to be increased but those funds need to be lived off of for
the next 2 years.

Johnson asked what the chances are of getting a match for the federal capital funds. Crouch stated
that it would be ideal and is something she is looking into. In addition to the new facility,
depending on how long the process takes, there may be some capital improvements needed on the
current building, new buses etc.



Gerald Braude entered the meeting at 10:09am

John Austin entered the meeting at 10:10am

Rubert mentioned a possible interlocal agreement with the PUD.
Catharine Robinson entered the meeting at 10:13am

Discussion regarding PUD and partnerships within the community. PUD, Chimacum & Port
Townsend Schools.

Crouch stated that a Grant and Procurement Officer is needed for JTA and has been included in the
2012 Budget. Robinson asked how much would it cost for this position. Crouch stated $45,000
with Benefits which would be $67,500. Robinson said that JTA is heavily dependent on grants and
this position is very important.

Robinson asked what JTA is in risk of losing with the State budgets? Crouch stated that is why they
“drew down” the state money so that they wouldn’t be in risk of losing it. There are a few other
state grants for Project B-Olympic Connection that will be invoiced during the year. The money
that was “drawn down” was for Project A-East Jefferson County/Operating.

Discussion regarding Health Care costs, material and supplies and the increase of fuel costs.

Crouch pointed out that training costs have increased significantly since 2010 due to new staff.
Total training costs for 2012 are budgeted for $30,000

Robinson stated that the benefits costs are concerning. She suggested looking into contacting the
union to help more with healthcare costs. The City of Port Townsend has had to do this as well.
Rubert stated that a small reprieve was added to the last contract in that all new employees pay a
larger portion of their medical expenses. Robinson stated that this was outside of the contractual
obligation and is something that would benefit JTA to look into. Sullivan asked when the contract
ends. Crouch stated 2013.

Crouch stated that she would like to have a budget progress workshop in June to see how the budget
for 2012 is doing. Crouch is looking at this budget as a benchmark due to the increased sales tax.

The capital budget only has two expenditures. The Asphalt project on the current property and the
design of the new building. Robinson asked if there are any scheduled bus replacements for 2012.
Crouch stated no. Johnson asked what the cost for the Asphalt project is? Crouch stated that she
didn’t have those numbers with her but there is a 25% match on the project.

Discussion regarding waiting until June for a progress meeting. Robinson suggests having one in

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
2011 Budget Workshop Minutes
11-29-2011

Page 2 of 5



March. Discussion regarding the State being done with their budgets by March and any information
effecting Transit shall be done by then. Johnson asked about receiving any design build proposals.
Rubert stated that due to the project being federally funded, they cannot accept any unsolicited
proposals. The project will go out to a bid process. Robinson reminded the Board that if any
unsolicited bids are given to them, return them or give them to Rubert to return.

McMillian asked about being able to make public comment. Robinson stated that there will be time
for public comment but first the board is going to go through the budget department by department.

Austin asked about an almost 100% jump on miscellaneous expenses. Crouch stated that
miscellaneous expenses have increased across the board in departments for training and travel for
training. Robinson asked Crouch about the 2011 training numbers. Crouch stated that JTA was
very conservative with training money in 2011 and because of high staff turnover a need is present
for increased training. Miscellaneous expenses also include the following line items: Dues and
subscriptions, travel and meetings, fines and penalties, safety program, training classes, seminars
and CDL expense. In 2011 the budget for training alone was $11,500. A little over $10,000 was
spent, but that is just the training portion of the miscellaneous expense.

Robinson asked about the CDL increase. Crouch stated that they are due every two years, so that
cost would show an increase for 2012.

Discussion regarding Overtime costs for 2012. Crouch stated that she used the industry standard of
10% for operators, 6% for Dial A Ride and 6% for Mechanics, Building Facility and Dispatchers .

Robinson expressed how important training is for professionals. She supports the Certified
Municipal Clerks trainings, General Manager and Finance Training.

Randels asked about other paid absences and how 2010 showed a huge increases over 2011 and
what is budgeted for 2012. Crouch stated that in 2010, the union negotiations increased that line
item significantly and that will happen again in 2013.

Austin asked about the Professional and Technical service. Crouch stated that these expenditures
include ADP, a State Audit, Manley and $40,000 for a Comprehensive Plan. There are also some
expenditures for some fuel system software.

Discussion regarding Unemployment increases. Due to the separation of a few employees that do
qualify for unemployment, these have increased.

Robinson asked that Crouch go “line by line” through the budget and discuss any increase or major
changes.

Crouch noted:

e Dial A Ride, Operators, Salaries and Wages are going down. The Extra Board work
Jefferson Transit Authority Board
2011 Budget Workshop Minutes
11-29-2011
Page 3 of 5



assignment is working.
¢ Management Salaries in 2010 were down and are now maintaining.

e Medical Plans have increased from 2010 but is actually showing a $40,000 decrease over
2011 due to JTA getting out of the Composite rate.

e The 2011-2013 ATU Contract added in 2 additional holidays, therefore the 2012 budget
shows an increase.

e Uniform Allowance is dictated by the ATU Contract. $200 per employee with a carryover of
$400. Crouch stated she took the current balance and added in the 2012 allotment.

e Wellness Program. This was a discontinued program in 2011. This program costs about $300
per program and is a benefit to employees. Robinson noted that AWC does give some
return to the City for their participation in a wellness program.

e Office Supplies- The Records Retention program will cause an increase in this category but
this is something that is always monitored.

e JTOC- Computer System. This computer is non-functioning and is being replaced. The
additional money budgeted is for the ADP timeclock and computer hardware.

e Other Materials and Supplies- This is for a new pass/employee ID system, a coin counter and
a check reader.

e Telephone & Internet- Increased trunk to increase the capacity and speed. Randels asked
about this becoming obsolete when fiber optics are on their way. Crouch and Rubert stated
they will look into that before any decisions are made.

Austin asked about how the training budget was determined. Crouch stated that some of it was
contractual and the rest was based on the need of the employees and costs gained from WSTIP,
WSTA and other training sources.

Crouch noted that under JTOC the line item needs to be decreased on page 4 under local
contributions by $13,000. The Quinault Tribe contacted Crouch and stated that they will not be
funding JTOC this quarter. Discussion regarding JARC funding.

Discussion regarding the reserve accounts and the Capital budget. Money needs to be put in the
reserves. Crouch anticipates a 5 year recovery and JTA needs to plan ahead.

Robinson opened up the meeting to public comment at 11:22am

Brenda McMillian asked why JTA is talking about the new facility at all? Robinson stated that JTA
has a Federal Grant and the portion that would be used in 2012 for that is only a 20% cost to JTA
for the design. Crouch stated that if JTA cannot complete the project and the Feds take the
remaining money back, JTA would be responsible for what was already spent towards the project.

McMillian asked about a Manager in the West End. Rubert stated that currently a Clallam
supervisor is working with the JTOC drivers in Forks and what is being looked at is a Jefferson

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
2011 Budget Workshop Minutes
11-29-2011

Page 4 of 5



Transit part time employee would work in Forks instead. This would be a decrease in cost to hire a
part time person for this position.

McMillian asked about out of state travel. Crouch stated that they were not looking at any out of
state travel this year except Desiree Williams, RTA Training and the State Roadeo winner if
qualified. All Out of State travel requires board approval before hand. McMillian asked about staff
traveling to these trainings.

McMillian asked Crouch what the normal administrative percentage is of a budget for a typical
transit agency.

Gerald Braude asked about the Four Corners site and the necessity of having one. Braude stated
that he has heard that the current facility has a good 50 years left. Braude also questioned the buses
running from town to Four Corners and back and whether or not that was taken into account when
the Park & Ride was built. Perry talked about a link system that would connect the people at the
Park & Ride with the Four Corners Site. Crouch stated that she believes the public will see a
different transit.

Braude questioned the 5 year recovery time Crouch spoke of. Crouch stated that to be able to
maintain the First Rate Transit System that is in place, JTA needs to be conservative. JTA is the
only transit system in the area that still works 7 days a week and connects with the entire peninsula.

Braude questioned the routing system currently in place. Perry stated that the system needs some
stability and continuity. Randels stated that it is good to keep your eye on stability, but not forget
about progress. Perry said that staff is always looking at the customers suggestions when looking at
any changes.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

Natalie Patten, Clerk of the Board Date

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
2011 Budget Workshop Minutes
11-29-2011

Page 5 of 5



DRAFT

Jefferson Transit Authority Board

Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 29, 2011, 1:30 p.m.
Mountain View Commons
1925 Blaine St., Port Townsend, WA

CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME

The Meeting was called to order by Jefferson Transit Authority Board Chair Catharine Robinson at
1:30 p.m. Other members present were George Randels, David Sullivan, John Austin, Phil Johnson
and Pam Thompson.

STAFF PRESENT
Tammi Rubert, Patty Perry, Natalie Patten, Alice Lane

OTHERS PRESENT
Bob Eash, ATU 587

PUBLIC COMMENT
Public Comment began at 1:32pm.

Alice Lane- stated she is al6 year employee for Jefferson Transit. Lane stated she gets many
comments from customers on how wonderful the system is and how much they appreciate it. In the
past 16 years, she has seen over 200 hours of service cut. In the last cut, the system lost 40 hours.
The public is hearing rumors that the board is considering making the shuttle a free service. The
revenue that the shuttle generates could be used to fill the hole in the Poulsbo mid day run.
Customers are constantly getting stranded in Poulsbo because there is a 6.5 hour window of no
service. When you give the service for free, it has no value. When customers buy their passes they
are proud of them, they are investing in the service. When you start to give it away, it becomes
worthless.

Johnson stated that he rode the Poulsbo bus recently and that bus was full. Robinson stated that the
board is currently looking at the 2012 budget and that staff and the board do hear the public and
recognize the public’s needs when determining what service to take away and add in. Robinson
also noted that the rumor of the free shuttle service is nothing more than a rumor. Randels stated
that he understands why the free shuttle would be desirable but hopes to encourage the board to take
serious thought before going down that road. Any token or fee for a service has value and the fares
brings value to the system. Austin asked if staff is being directed to look into adding back in the
mid day Poulsbo. Robinson stated that the 2012 budget didn’t have an increase in cost for
additional service but it could be looked at.

Public Comments ended at 1:40pm.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
DRAFT Meeting Minutes
11-29-2011

Page 1 of 4



DRAFT

NEW AGENDA ITEMS
No new agenda items

FINANCE REPORT

Crouch presented the September and October Financials. The Financial Summary page has been
amended to include all Fiscal Accounts. The Summary now details out the cash on hand in the
Operating Account, Capital Account, Treasury Pool, Fuel Fund, EFT Fund and the Travel Fund.

Crouch noted that there were several areas that needed corrections as she was compiling the
financials from prior months. Due to this, the Financials are in draft format. She will be making
those corrections as she works through the system to ensure accurate reporting.

For September the budget tracking figure is at 75.00%. Operational Expenses for September were
$376,211.53 and operational income was $30,208.16. Non operational income was at $416,698.22.
Sales tax revenues received in September for July were up .47.44% from the same time last year.
Sales tax revenues received in September were $285,132.17. Cash on hand: $162,072.21 in the
Operating Account, $713.67 in the Capital Account, $131,570.85 in the Treasury Pool, $31,756.40
in the Fuel Fund Account, $14,838.08 in the EFT Fund Account and $53.26 in the Travel Fund
Account

For October the budget tracking figure is at 83.33%. Operational Expenses for October were
$323,090.92 and operational income was $16,597.85. Non operational income was at $335,615.20.
Sales tax revenues received in October for August were up 69.37% from the same time last year.
Sales tax revenues received in October were $305,799.23. Cash on hand: $255,260.38 in the
Operating Account, $727.14 in the Capital Account, $131,570.85 in the Treasury Pool, $34,633.20
in the Fuel Fund Account, $6,604.32 in the EFT Fund Account and $53.26 in the Travel Fund
Account

Sullivan stated he would like to see a year to date percentage on the Sales Tax Analysis form.
Austin asked if we could have a value of our real estate on one of the documents.

CONSENT AGENDA

a.  Approval of Minutes, October 18, 2011

Robinson stated the following changes to the minutes.
e Page 1, under public comments, 1 paragraph 2" to last word should be were.
instead of “where”.
e Page?2, 3" line of Gerald Braude’s comments “stated” should be started.
Page 4, Under Executive Session, “No Action is anticipated” should be no action
was taken.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
DRAFT Mecting Minutes
11-29-2011

Page 2 of 4



DRAFT

e Page 4, Under Fleet & Facilities Manager Report, “refilled” should be filled.

e Under the Accounts Payable Authorization form, under voided checks, “89577
should be 89557

b.  Approval of Expenses, October 2011
e Operating Checks 89504 TO 89569 with checks numbered 89507, 89514, 89521,
89529, 89533, 89535, 89557, 89560, 89561, 89562 and 89563 being voided:
$227.930.21 including payroll of $117,130.18
o Advance Travel Check. -none
o Capital Checks: none

Motion by Randels, seconded by Sullivan to approve the consent agenda with changes as
noted to the minutes and the accounts payable report. The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS
None
NEW BUSINESS
a.Resolution 11-33: Designates Check Signers on Fiscal Accounts

Robinson and Johnson questioned the need for so many signers. Robinson believes the board
members were put on as signers during the transition phase. Discussion regarding the need for
more than two check signers when two signatures are required. Johnson proposed taking the
board members off as check signers because staff is no longer in transition. Randels suggests
signing this resolution for the interim and having a new resolution presented in December or
January after staff can look at the configuration again.

Motion by Johnson, seconded by Randels to approve Resolution 11-33 with the correction to
the word “their” in the first be it resolved. Motion passed unanimously.

b.Resolution 11-34; Line of Credit Signatory Authority
Resolution 11-34 adds and authorizes Sara Crouch, Finance and HR Manager to have full
authority to discuss all levels of the line of credit and checking account with Kitsap Bank
Representatives.

Discussion regarding the activation and interest fees accessed on the line of credit. Crouch stated
that the line of credit can be terminated in March 2012. Robinson questioned whether the
original resolution had a process to access the line of credit. Patten said she would pull the
resolution and give a copy to Crouch.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
DRAFT Meeting Minutes
11-29-2011

Page 3 of 4



DRAFT

Motion by Randels, seconded by Sullivan to approve Resolution 11-34 with the correction of
the words “to authorized” to be taken out and the word “Manger” to be changed to Manager
in the paragraph BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED. Motion passed unanimously.

STAFF REPORT-
A. Operations Manager- Perry

a.  JTA tested, trained and hired 2 new operators in October. Gordon Meling and Eric
Kaahanui were hired to refill empty positions.

b.  Washington State Transit Insurance Pool awarded Jefferson Transit a $2500 Safety
Award and Incentive Grant. Jefferson Transit will be holding a safety banquet on
December 11, 2011 to present longevity and safety awards. Chris DeVoll from WSTIP
will be attending and showing a presentation on safety.

c. In October, JTA had no accidents

d.  October Ridership was 23,527. This shows a slight increase of 543 riders from
September. Ridership is showing an increase of 16,815 riders from 2010.

e.  Dial A Ride had 9 new applicants in October.

f.  Mason Transit gifted Jefferson Transit with two used Vanpool vans a few months back
and 1 van went into the vanpool program and the 2" went into revitalizing the
Community Van program. JTA went through WSTIP to ensure there were no issues
with using this size van for the program, which was the problem with the vans used in
the program previously. Robinson questioned the policy of use and procedures for the
program. JTA complied with WSTIP’s requirements regarding proof of insurance on
any users of the Community Van.

g.  JTA has been contacted by local youth agencies, police department and the schools to
help with a youth problem at the park and ride. Thompson has increased her patrols at
the park and ride.

MISCELLANEOUS

Austin was wondering about the good gesture of sending a bus pass to those individuals that write
comments in when they are being missed at bus stops. Robinson would like some clarification from
the state auditor regarding the distribution of free passes since this question was brought up to the
auditor. Crouch stated that she just recently sent over the information the auditor requested and is
awaiting his response.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned 2:25 p.m. The next Regular Meeting will be held at 1:30 p.m.,
December 20, 2011.

Natalie Patten, Clerk of the Board Date

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
DRAFT Meeting Minutes
11-29-2011

Page 4 of 4



P3199.103 PaNssiaJ ‘9IIM] PaIaIUS 3I10AUY

Jopuaa Suoim

1294107 03 poddng y2a) PaAjoAU) ‘Dun|ied Wa)SAS

DNILYH3IdO
ONILVH3IdO
ONI1VH3d0
SNILv¥3d0
ONILYHIdO
SNILVY3d0
ONILvH3dO
SNILYYIdO
ONILYY¥3IdO
ONILVH3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVHIdO
ONILVY3d0
DNILYYH3IdO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYH3dO
SNI1vd3dO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVH3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILYHIdO
ONILVH3dO
SNILVY¥3d0
DNILVYIdO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYH¥3d0
ONILYH3IdO
ONILV¥IdO
ONILVY3d0
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILYHYIdO
ONILVYY3d0
ONILVH3IdO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYH¥3IdO
ONILVYH3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILvHId0
ONILVYEId0
ONILVH3IdO
ONILvYH3dO
ONILvH3dO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYHId0
143

143
TVLIdVD

oN
ON
OoN
OoN
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
oN
oN
ON
oN
OoN
ON
OoN
OoN
ON
OoN
ON
oN
oN
ON
ON
oN
OoN
oN
ON
oN
ON
oN
ON
SOA
oN
ON
ON
oN
ON
oN
OoN
ON
S9A
ON
oN
OoN
ON
oN
ON
SaA
ON

Q1j00GPaY)  PAPIoA

68°102S 91968 TI0T/LT/1T uawhed
8/'115'59$ 51968 T10Z/8/1T wawhed
00°0C€$ #1968 TT0Z/E/TT wawAey
98'TTVS €1968 TT0Z/E/TT wawAed
00'vLYS 71968 TT02/€/TT JuawAey
6°TULES T1968 T102/2/1T uswhed
00°0S$ 01968 1102/7/11 JuawAeg
10'655'5$ 60968 T102/2/1T JuaWwAed
PEEITS 80968 T102/2/11 juswAed
ET¥6S$ 20968 110¢/2/11 uswAeqd
68°788'€€S 90968 1102/2/11 awAed
06'291S 50968 TT0Z/2/11 1wawhed
00°0ST$ 0968 1102/2/TT wawAhed
0'S8TS £0968 110¢/2/11 JuawAed
89'¥TOEVS 70968 TT02/2/11 juawAhed
81757 10968 T102/2/1T wawhed
05°L8E'TS 00968 110Z/7/11 JuswAeq
18'€STS 66568 110¢/2/11 JuawAed
00°085°T$ 86568 1102/2/TT awAey
PELEVRS 16568 1102/7/11 WaWwAeyd
00'56% 96568 1102/2/11 Juahed
'9SE‘ES 96568 T102/2/11 sWAed
88°€0E'TS 6568 1102/2/TT Walwhey
81°898'TS £6568 110Z/2/11 swAhed
YETPS 76568 1102/2/11 JusWARy
90'ZIT'TS 16568 1102/2/11 wawAed
SEVELS 06568 1102/2/TT JuswAed
00'86T$ 68568 1102/2/11 WawAed
6€790'TS 88568 110Z/Z/11 juswAeq
00'STS 18568 1102/27/11 awAeqd
7S'69€$ 98568 1102/2/11 juswihed
00°26T$ 58568 1102/27/11 JuaWAeqd
00'8v6$ #8568 T102/2/TT juswAheq
oT'v1s £8568 T102/2/1T JuswAhed
0L°0Z8'TS$ 78568 1102/2/T1 1uaWARg
00'0ES 18568 1102/2/11 JuswAheq
00'v8% 08568 1102/2/11 JuawAed
vT'652'TS 64568 T10Z/2/1T JuawAeq
EV'T6T'YS 8568 1102/2/11T juaWAed
89'S0¥'6$ 11568 1102/2/11 JuawAed
18'9%7$ 9.568 T102/2/TT JuswAed
00°05$ SL568 TT02/T/T1 JusWwAeyd
LTT6V'TS /568 T102/2/T1 1uswAey
86°07TS$ £/568 110¢/7/11 1wawAhed
09°EES 74568 1102/2/11 wawAhed
00'T9$ 1/568 T102/2/11 JuswAheq
00°05% 045968 1102/2/1T awhed
STHITSTS 9€T T102/T2/1T JswAed
STYIT'STS SET T10Z/TZ/1T wawAheqd
06°£88'8$ TEE 1102/6T/11T JuawAed

JUNOWy JUaWN20q  JoqWnN JUSWno0g 93eQ uawnioq 3dA[ juswndog

epiied ‘Alisd

J101ABd - HSUeJ | UCSIBYST
Suisuadi jo uswpedaq

9411 |eluojo3

JUNOJDY SAIRSAY WINIWAIG Aunuuy
2a1empieH ASUsH

PAINIDI0 93405Y1jERH

214129|3 UOSUBH

uopesodio) 3110

xe] 1N wawuedag Ayunoas uswAiojdwy
SI9NPOId WN3[0J12d PIIBIIOSSY
SSE|D) 0INY 3UINUID

BIISSI[ ‘@)SAS

uonesodlio) sewur)

SUOIIN|OS 13Uag 0/ 4[DM

VSN 09

d2d

jodaqg 20O

Aueduo? ayer Adsey
SYId-sWwalsAS JuaWa11SY 40 1daq I1.IS VM
121

S|EUOISSBJOId [QUUOSIAg $53.1d%3
1sn4) vea3A YHH

1SIMYLION SUlWWNY
SuINqLIsIa 3avI/SSvD

dav

puasumo| Uaod jo Al

$921AJ3S Asjuey
3meas/MuiAiniua)

3d0D £85# [B207 NLY

Suneay o4 Ay

S32IAIDS plesaws

JUNOJDY AAIBSAY WiNjwdld Aynuuy
s10qysisN poo9 panun

185# 8207 N1V

UOIIBIDOSSY HSUBJ| 9181S YM
pajesodiodu| syulg

[100y2s A3||eA 31NAE(|IND
suonelunwwo) Ailulld
Auedwo) 0 1132d

1wawdinb3 22140 dyded
wniposuo) 3unsaj joyod|y/anig DMV
133Ud) 3411 qEMUDS 537

peJuo) ‘uynig

Simpn Jaxdag

qoy ‘1uelnpuog

Iy ‘Due]

SaJed - MSURI] UOSJIYAT

S3Je4 - 1ISUBS| UOSISYIN
|EIURWUOJIAUT 7@ YLIeT DINY
SWeN JOpPUSA

43151934 dv TTOZ HIBINIAON

0ceot
LLe
s
w
€8T
66
86
S6
88
TL
199
V659
159
959
6v9

79
€29
6s
89
LS
681
81
14
SSY

8¢
€LE
85t
TSE
6€€
oze
£8¢C
8T
18¢
85T
€C
981
181
6.1
[4A%
v
9¢1T
66101
or10T
STT0T
LL00T
8.8
8.5
049
Qj Jopusp



papaau 10U ‘paploA

ONILYHYIdO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILVH3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVYH3dO
ONI1vd3d0
ONILVd3dO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
SNILVH3dO
SNILYH3d0
ONILYH3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILYHYIdO
ONILVYHIdO
ONLLYY3dO
SNILYH3dO
SNILYHIdO
ONILYY¥3IdO
ONILYHYIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYH3d0
ONILVH3IdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVYYIdO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVYH3dO
SNILYH4IdO
ONILVHIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYH3dO
DNILVd3dO
ONILVH3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYHYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVH¥IdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVHIdO
ONILv¥3d0
DNILYY3dO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVH3IdO
ONILVH3IdO
DNILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
SNILVYY¥3dO
ONILVY3Id0
RIINAED o]
ONILVH3dO
DNILYH3IdO

ON
ON
oN
oN
oN
oN
oN
oN
oN
ON
oN
ON
ON
oN
ON
ON
ON
ON
oN
oN
oN
OoN
OoN
ON
oN
oN
OoN
oN
ON
ON
ON
oN
ON
ON
ON
ON
oN
ON
oN
ON
OoN
ON
oN
OoN
ON
ON
ON
oN
oN
oN
ON

SOA
ON
oN

00°€TTS
YELPSS
00'vLS
85'LT6$
69'98$
0S°L$
10°€9T$
00°0SY'1$
00'LETS
S0'LS
06°568%
00°00T$
00°0£T$
00'829%
19'02¢S
£V'6C$
86'vLS
85°SLTS
98'8/T'7$
6T'ECOTS
00'78%
00'0¢TS
S8°0PS
LELETS
8LEEVS
€5°8TLS
00°0¥5%
0T°L0TS
9E"0ETS
9€'TS
0T'6LS
65'TOE'TS
61°20T8
00°7ST'TS
00°091$
0T'0ZES
6'TOTS
SL'STE'TS
LO€LTS
00°SELS
68°E1TS
o] A4S
98'SES
66'06€$
TO'ESTS
00°789%
IT'TES
LSVETS
¥6°'529%
ST'TTTS
£0°9968LS
00°00T$
00°05T$
80'L1T%

0968
69968
89968
£9968
99968
59968
79968
£9968
79968
19968
09968
65968
85968
£5968
95968
55968
75968
£5968
75968
15968
05968
67968
817968
LV968
9968
Sv968
7968
£7968
968
968
0968
6£968
8€968
LE968
9£968
S€968
€968
€€968
€968
TE968
0E968
67968
87968
£7968
97968
S7968
7968
€7968
77968
12968
07968
67968
87968
L1968

1102/62/1T
1102/62/11
1102/62/11
1102/62/11
1102/62/1T
1102/6T/1T
1102/62/11
1102/67/11
1102/62/1T
1102/6¢/1T
1102/62/1T
1102/62/11
1102/6C/11
1102/62/11
1107/67/11T
1102/62/1T
110Z/62/1T
1102/62/17T
1102/62/1T
1102/62/11
T10Z/62/1T
1102/62/1T
1102/62/11T
1102/62/1T
1102/62/11
1102/67/11
1102/6¢/11T
110Z/62/1T
T10Z/6C/1T
1102/6T/11T
1102/67/11
1102/67/1T
1102/62/17T
1102/6¢/11T
1102/62/11
1102/62/1T
1T02/67/11T
T10Z/62/1T
1102/67/1T
1107/67/1T
1T0Z/62/1T
1107/62/17
1T02/6T/11
110¢/62/11
1102/62/11
1102/62/11
T102/62/TT
1T02/67/1T
T10Z/62/17T
1102/6T/17T
1T0¢/17/11T
TT0Z/81/TT
1T02/8T/11
1102/8T/11

JuawAey
Ju3wWAed
uswWAed
JuawAed
JuawAey
1uawAed
uawWAed
juswAed
Juawhed
uawAiey
uawAed
1uaWAed
JuswAed
uawAed
JuaWAed
uswAed
uawAed
1usWAeg
JusuAed
awAed
1uswAed
1awAey
1USWARY
JusWAeg
1usaWAed
JuawAed
JuawAed
1uaWAeq
1UaWARY
juawAhed
wawAeg
awAed
w3wAed
usWAed
JuswAeqd
JusWwAed
JuaWAed
awAed
uawAhed
1uawAeq
wawAeg
awAed
1usawWwAed
JUBWARY
uaWAeg
B WAeg
JuawAey
JuawAied
1usWAeq
1USWARY
1UBWARY
JuawAied
JuaWAed
JuUsWARg

ay] ‘saded |e207

Suimo) desuy

samog Aaulld
a[easMunAinua)
Xiusoyd/qurjAiniua)
340D £8S# 18207 NLY
weans jose)Hunianiua)
WI3sAS Jsues) wejen
JUNOJDY SAIBSRY WNIWaLd AlInuuy
sJ0qy3iaN poon panun
£8S# (8307 NLV

dILSM

UO(IBID0SSY JISued] 31e1S VAR
A30(023 j01d3Q 3181 YM
pajesodiodu| syung

9JBS 19 3007 S,ALSL

$3]2S MN AY1aYds
AnasaN-piod plopplg
|ooyds A3||eA 3InAej)IND
AS81au3 punos 195nd
SMaN Alleq e|nsujuad
9.JBJY1{ESH UOSIaYD(
sSunds a1dwA|p
aduispeoug

1Riv

131U3) BJ1} gemYydS 537
SUOIIN|OS INOBPISU|
ewws3 ‘AJusy

essai3] ‘a8uen

s|ejuay wawdinb3 +v
Yi{eaH adtoy) Isdi4
H=ENEIES

9[1eas Jo SWISAS Asnieq a1e1sialu|
S|BUOISS3J0.d PV 1531
VddNd

vSN 0D

alempaey AisusH
J113193(3 UosueH
uonesodio) 1o
$31B1D0SSY 7§ UBWIPS3LS “I3|IN
uopesod.io) seu)

10dag 320

|eusise4

1SSMULION sulwwing

davy

$321A435 A3jueiy

aueaq ,J988ny),, slouel
sited 01Ny ABQISAM
SSI|3UIAN UOZIIDA

M (1811eq ‘AS|Uly

||oiAed - Nsuel| UOSISYI[
yueg desay

B2ISSI[ ‘BYSAS

eJJ3Wy JO yueg

214
Sev
TLE
g8SE
vaE
TS8€
SE
(4%
£8C
8T
8¢
65C
85¢
(344
£C
977
10C
6T
98T
8T
SLT
691
091
PET
ET
971
801
09101
672101
T
9L
L
L
1.9
€99
9v9
66
S6
88
99
959
€29
LTS
14
14
€LE
LE
T4
Lyt
0ST0T
LLT
859
/S99
LT



06'£88'8$ YLIdYD

STYIT'STS HEE]
SBELYPYTS 40 T10¥AYd SIANIINI
6T LOL'TTES ONILYYI40 TVI0L
pasarua saquinu ypays Juoim ONILYE3IHO S3A TL96S LOL68 110Z/62Z/11 uawAeg asempiey Aauay 66
P3JANUB JaquInU %§23yd Suoip ONILYHId0 S3A BLLTLS 90468 T10Z/62/1T JuatuAey uonesodio) B9 88
pasajus saquinu ydayd Fuoim ONILYE3dO s3I\ 06'£88'8S S0L68 T102/6Z/1T wawhey [elUBLILCIAUT B YLIEF DINY 049
PaJ31Ua JaguInU 37313 SUoIM ONILYHIO S9N LO'TYES vOL68 T10Z/6Z/11 JuwAhed uonesodio) seup) 959
P2Jaiua Jaquinu ¥3y2 Suoim ONILVHILO S3A PLO9ES €068 TT0Z/62/11T wiawdey 10dag 330 £29
PR3 J3GUINU 234D SUOIN ONILYHIO S3\ BT'LP9S Z0L68 T102/6Z/1T wawAeg |eusisey L15
Pai1ua Jaquinu 33y Suoip ONILYYIH0 SIA T9LTFS 10468 1102/62/11 juauked dav 4
paiaiua Jaquinu yIayd Fuoim ONLLYHIO Sap T1'9TTS 00468 T102/62/T1 wawhed sued oany Aeqisam SST
PIIBILT J3qUINU I SUOIM ONILYH3O S3A $7'599% 66968 110Z/62/11 Juatwhed SS[RIM UOZLDN vt
ONILYYIdO ON ZT'068'CS 98968 110z/0E/TT wawhed yueg desuy 859
ONILYYIHO ON TL965 48968 110Z/6Z/1T wawhed asempieH Aauay 66
ONILYHILO ON 6LLTLS 98968 TT0Z/6Z/T1 JuawAey uonesadio) 3y 88
[exded g/s 4998 Suom uo UBNLM YD 9NILYHIMO S9A 06'L88'8S 58968 110Z/62/11 1uawAey [EIUBWUOIIALT B ULe3 JINY 0.9
ONILYYIdO ON L9TPES 8968 1T0Z/62/11 wawhed uonesodio) seyud 959
ONILYHIO ON L09ES £8968 TT0Z/62/T1 waldeg 10dag 20 €29
ONLLYYIO ON 8T'(¥9$ 78968 TT0Z/62/TT wawhed |euaisey {15
ONILYHIO ON 79'LTrS 18968 T10Z/62/1T wawAeg day t
ONILYHIJO ON ZI'9ZZ$ D968 1T0zZ/6T/11T awheyd sued oiny Aeqisap 374
INILYHIO ON ¥2'5995 64968 T10Z/62/1T wawhed SS3[BIIM, UOZUIBA ¥
ONILYHIO ON §0'Z85 84968 T10Z/62/11 wawAed uonelodio) 1sa4iun 9
ONILYHIO ON 8T°0ZES L4968 110Z/62/11 auhed X SanRM dMgnd - Hsues] uosiayar 8E9
ONILYHIO ON 0E'tLv'T$ 9,968 Tioz/eE/it wawhed MN X234 1€9
ONLLYYIO ON SLTOTS 5968 TT0Z/62/11 wawheg 1S3\ eIP3aN Xag £9
ONILYYIO ON 05°LE2'TS ¥£968 TI0Z/62/1T wawhed 420 vz9
ONILYHIO ON LE'STO'9TS ££968 TTo0z/6Z/1T wawAeg SHId-SWRNSAS 1AWy J0 1dag 1.1 YM 85
ONILYHILO ON ST'690°TS 74968 110Z/62/1T 1wawAed $|EUOISSDJ0Ud [BULOSIa S5audxg 68Y

ONILYE3d0 ON SE'TEIS TL968 Ttoz/ez/tt wawhed 1SNJLYEIA VEH 3:14



1615 W. Sims Way, Port Townsend, WA 98368

DATE: 12/20/2011 NOVEMBER 2011 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPERATING CHECKS: 89570 TO 89707
OPERATING CHECKS (VOIDED): 89575 89584 89619 89685 89699

89700 89701 89702 89703 89704
89705 89706 89707

CAPITAL CHECKS: 331
CAPITAL CHECKS (VOIDED): none
ADVANCE TRAVEL CHECKS: none
EFT CHECKS: 135-136
EFT CHECKS-VOIDED: 135

Certification

The undersigned duly qualified Board Chair, acting on behalf of the
Jefferson County Public Transportation Benefit Area, certifies that the above check
numbers were presented before the Jefferson Transit Authority Board and were
reviewed by such. These expenses were approved during the consent agenda at a legally
convened meeting of the Jefferson Transit Authority Board held on December 20, 2011.

Board Chair Clerk of the Board



Agenda Item 4a.

4A

Meeting Date: December 20, 2011
Subject. Resolution 11-35: Operating Reserve and Capital
Reserve Policies Amendment

Prepared By: Natalie Patten
Approved By:_c. Frnp,

TRANSIT

Summary:

Resolution 11-35 adopts the Amended Operating and Capital Reserve Fund Policy for Jefferson
Transit. The revised policy clarifies appropriate amounts in the reserve accounts and fund
balance.

Recommendation:
Move to adopt Resolution 11-35: Amended Operating Reserve and Capital Reserve Policies

Motion for Consideration:
Approve Resolution 11-35: Amended Operating Reserve and Capital Reserve Policies




Title: Resolution:
Capital and Operating Reserve Fund 11-35

Author:

Dan DiGuilio-Original Author
Sara Crouch-Amended Author

Effective Date:
April 19,2011 Resolution 11-12
December 20, 2011-Amended

TRANSI

Jefferson Transit Authority

Operating and Capital Reserve Fund Policy

Effective April 19, 2011
Amended December 20, 2011

Jefferson Transit Authority

Capital and Operating Reserve Fund Policy

Updated: 12/20/2011 Page 1



Section 1-Operating Reserve Fund

In order to provide a consistent level of service over a multi-year period, an Operating Reserve Fund has
been established to set aside monies (within the General Fund investment accounts) to enable Jefferson
Transit to have funds on hand to cover fluctuations in operating revenue or unexpected increases in
operating costs. In order to provide sufficient funding to cover variations in sales tax revenue over at
least five years, the funding level should be 25% of the year’s operating expense budget (including
depreciation funding for capital replacement). The Operating Reserve will be funded at year-end if
revenue exceeds the System’s expenses, provided needed contributions to other reserve funds have been
made and the Operating Fund Balance is adequate. Operating Fund Balance should be at least one
month’s operating expense (excluding depreciation). The Board shall review and approve the use of
Operating Reserve Funds as part of the budgeting process or during the year in the case of unexpected
increases in operating expenses or decreases in operating revenue. The Finance Manager will
periodically report the status of the Operating Reserve Fund. This policy will be reviewed annually,
when the budget is presented to the board, to ensure that a sufficient fund balance and operating reserve
is maintained for current economic conditions.

Section 2-Capital Fund

The Capital Fund is established to set aside monies (within the General Fund investment accounts) to
provide for the funding, whether in whole or as the match for a grant, of projects and items exceeding
$5000 in cost not covered by other funds. Examples of projects are passenger carrying vehicles, service
pieces of equipment, computers, software, and peripheral upgrades and purchases as well as completion
of major planning projects or the design and installation of major systems such as the radio
communication network. The goal is to provide a level of annual funding sufficient to cover JTA’s
funding match for those TDP projects that are grant funded and to provide funding to cover the
anticipated projects fully funded by JTA in the TDP planning period. The minimum level of annual
funding in the account is $100,000.00 (One hundred thousand dollars). The maximum level of funding
is the minimum level plus the total funding required to for the six-year TDP planning period.

#
Jefferson Transit Authority

Capital and Operating Reserve Fund Policy

Updated: 12/20/2011 Page 2




—_—
O WOoO~NOULhAWN =

NMNMNMMNMNNMNMNMNMNS Ao aaaaaa
~NO D WON-_2OODOO~NOOLLAWN-=

N
[o2]

WWwWwwwhN
B WDN=220C©

DRAFT

Jefferson Transit Authority

Resolution No. 11-35
A RESOLUTION of the Board of the Jefferson Transit Authority for the purpose
of Adopting an Amended Operating and Capital Reserve Fund Policy

WHEREAS, the Authority Board is responsible for setting Financial Policy for Jefferson Transit;
and,

WHEREAS, Jefferson Transit Authority wishes to amend the current policy establishing Reserve
Funds for Operating expenses and Capital purchases. Now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD THAT:

Section |

The Authority Board of Jefferson Transit does hereby adopt the “Amended Operating and
Capital Fund Reserve Policy dated December 20, 2011 as set forth in "Exhibit A" which is
attached to this resolution and made a part thereof by this reference.

Section 2

The Authority Board hereby authorizes the General Manager to execute the Operating and
Capital Reserve Fund Policy Amendment as referenced in Section 1 and to carry out and fulfill
the conditions and provisions as contained therein to the best interest and benefit of Jefferson
Transit.

Section 3
This policy is effective immediately

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned duly qualified Clerk of the Board, acting on behalf of the Jefferson
County Public Transportation Benefit Area, certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy
of a resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Jefferson Transit Authority Board
held on December 20, 2011.

Chair Vice-Chair
Member Member
Attest:
Member
Clerk of the Authority

Resolution 11-35: Amend Operating and Capital Fund Reserve Policy
Draft Proposal for Adoption: December 20-2011
Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item 4b.

Meeting Date: December 20, 2011

Subject. Resolution 10-36: Adopt 2012 Operating and Capital Fund
Budget

Prepared By: Natalie Patt
Approved By: . ,{#x#lﬁé%\-ﬁ/k

Summary: The State of Washington requires that the Authority annually adopt a budget
covering the programs and activities of the Authority. Resolution 10-36 adopts the 2011
Operating and Capital Fund Budget of Jefferson Transit Authority.

Recommendation:
Adopt the 2012 Operating and Capital Fund Budget.

Motion for Consideration:
Move to Adopt the 2012 Operating and Capital Fund Budget.

4B




TRANSIT

2012 Proposed
Budget




2012 OPER BUDGET SUMMARY

2012 OPER BUDGET GRAPHS

2012 OPER BUDGET BY DEPT

2012 OPER BUDGET BY MONTH

et e i e A . e




Lioz/0e/LE

Arwwng Bugesedo

xsxpasedoidjedpng BunesadQ Z102

) jo | 96ed
Ysuey| uosiepep
(£05°052) (Lo9'cog) (L#i'asL) (Lov'gsl) (z09'8¥8'L) E96'ZYB'E (0) 0 %00°0
(209'€L£) (209'cLE) 016'90€ %0070 00°0Zv
(£06'962) (Log'008) (2bt'861) (Lov'esL) {c00'8p8'L) 8ac'9LE'y 209°8L8 {016'00€) (%gL'12Z)
0 0 0 0 0 GG6'290'y 666'290'F PLE'ZLL'E %80°82
Z82'68Y z8z'68Y §29'68. (%22'L€) 00'ELy
96£'681 96€'581 LLy'L02 (%¥9°0L) 00°'LLy
000'0Z 00002 6ve'ie (%00°9€) 00'601
9/2'088'¢ 9/2'05€'e 5Ze'021'2 %10°8G 00°80F
000’8} 000'8+ 199'2Z (%88'v€) 00°20%
(£06°862) (L09'008) (Lvb'gel) (Lov'gaL) (209'8v8'L) 0L0'ESE (ese'689'E) (c22'6L1'E) %¥09
106962 109'008 1P'86L L0p'B6L 100'8t8'L 0 £96'Zv6'E 2.5'12L'E %G6'S
LI7'0) 006 0 0 9EL'z £SP'EL 000'0L Y%ESVE 00'2LS
S0G'e 9.4'0p 00L't 050l 0082} LET'PL 109'ey %ET0L 00605
0 S6T'L 0 0 0 562'L LpL'9 %zZ08L 00°208
0 9G6'G6 0 0 0 956'56 999'26 %88°'E 00'90S
000'8 028'¢E 00€'9 002'9 005'04 0LE'¥9 GEE'Es %6907 00508
050'99 0.9'%2 009'61 0s2's\y 00z'ze 042'058 981'L0S %68'6 0005
008'cL 089'LL 000'12 0s2'02 005'2 0£2'€ET 962262 %010 00°€0S
Zer'y8 811'G/L 96€'LL S0p'gEL 12’984 lev'vee'L 680'9%0'} %G0°L} 00'205
PLL'OLL glLz'svz Z5¥'8L 9v8'902 160'2£0') 8.2'6.9') 9r2'9eL’) (%82°¢) 00°L0S
0 0 0 0 0 0i9'e52 0L9'e52 BYE'ZrT %59
: 0820} 08101 P6S'EL (%0£°02) 00°90%
0 0 0 %000 00'S0b
0 0 0 %000 00201
0£8'Zre $  ogg'cie $ ¢6.'9ze $ %S9 00°LOF
201r uoneNSIUIWLPY  SduBUBUIE ajueusjuley suoneladg 8nusAey 1e6png z10Z Jenidy 0102 sAvd
Jeisuan O]31yaA-UoN aoIysp B]2IY3aA

(sSO7) INCONI L3N
punpaju - (INO) u| Sisssues |
{LNO) NI SHIASNYYL IHO0438 (SSOT) IWOONI L3N

(sesuadx3) senuansy Bugeladouon (10

(ONILYHIHO) SNOILNEIMINOD GNY SLNVHO TvH3a3d
SNOILNEININOD ANV SINVHD 31V.IS
SNOILNBIYINOD ANV SINVYO TvI0T

WILSAS LISNVHL A8 ATLO3HIQ OAATT SIAXVL
SINNIATH NOILYIHOISNYHLINON
(S3ISNTdXA) SANNIATH ONILVEIJONON

(SS07) SWOONI ONILYHILO

sasuadx3 Bugesadp |e10)

STIVINTH ANV SISVIT
SASNIAXI SNOINVTIZISIN
SaAXVYL
S1S09 ALTIEVIT ANV ALTYNSYD
S3LLn
a3IWNSNOD S3INddNS ANV STYRIFLYIA
$334 ¥3ISN ANV S3DIAY3S
Sl1143N3g
Hoav1
‘S3ISNIXE ONILYHIJO

sanuaaay Buneladp tejo

SANNIATY NOILY LIOdSNYHL AYITIXNY

SIANNIATYH IDIANTS FTFLHVYHO

S3dvd LISNVEL H3HLO

SIDIAYIS LISNVHL HOH STYVS HIONISSYd
‘S3NNIATH ONILYHIZ0

juswpnedaq Ag Asewwng - Bunelsdo
Jabpng Buneiedo z1L0Z

sonuaasy Buneledouop pue sasuadxg 'ssnuaray BuneladQ jo Juswiaelg

ALIMOHLNY LISNVAL NOSH3343r



LLoZ/0E/LY
sasuadxg Bupesado
xspcpasodosdiabpng Buneiado zLoz

Gjo | abed
ysues) uosiayap

%E0
STVINTY ANV S3SVA

%6°L
S3ASN3dX3
SNOANVTIIOSIN

%v'e
S1S02
ALTIEVIT ANV ALTVNASYD

. %0 ¥L
%9} QaIWNSNOD S3INddNS

S3ILITLN ANV STVIM3LYIN
%L LE

%6°S S1i43N39

§334
H3SN ANV SIDIANTS

yaBpng z10zZ - sesuadxy Bunesado



L1OZ/0E/L L

Jejuen 1509 Aq Joge
x8|x"pasodosdebpng BuyeiedO Z102
610z abed
YSuBl] UoRIayap

%L¥l
uonessIuILLpY |elauag)

%819
suopesadQ 9PIYoA

%l't
soueUBUIBK S[0IY2A-UON

%eCl
aoueUBJUIB BJOIUAA

Jobpng z10Z - 193U 13S0 Aq asuadxg Joge



L LOZ/OEL
863IN0S BRUEABY
xsix'pesodaidyebpng Bupesado z10z
G Jo ¢ ebeg

ysuBIL UOBIBYS

%¥'0
] S3INNIATH
%<0 NOILVLHOdSNYYH.LNON
SIANNIATY
NOILY1dOdSNVYHL
ASVITIXNY
%9 L.
S\ W3LSAS LISNVYYHL A9
N ATLO3HIA AIIATT SAXVL

%9'G
SADIANYTS LISNVYL
HOd SV ¥34ONISSVd

%E L1
(DNILYH3IdO)
SNOILNGIYLINOD
ANV SLNVYHO Tv¥3a3d

%E'V
SNOILNEIMLINOD

ANV SINVYHO 3J1V1S %S0
SNOILNFIHLNOD

ANV SINVHO TvO01

196png Z10Z - @nuaAdY JO S32IN0SG



LI0Z/0E/LL

[enjovo L sAeBpngzL
xejx‘pesodoidjedpng Bupeiedo 2).02
G J0 y abed
JSuBl] uoRieyef
2)
&
)
&
&
I
\ﬂw(
S
— = _ " B = i °
R . : _ - _ 000002
| 000'00¥
000'009
v . | {1 000008
1e6png zZL0zZm 4 . L | 000°'000'1
lenoy 0L0ZE |
A Jq - 000'002'L
o 000'00%'L
L . 000'009'}
- ) S B R ~ | 000'008'L
000'000'2

sasuadx3 jeBpng Z102 "sA [en3doy 0102



LLOZ/OE/L L
UORDB|I0)) X8 S3|eS
xsix pasodoid-iefipng BuneiadQ 2102

G0 g alied
JSUBL] UOSIDYS|
lw]
a g w
D < [©)
@ o o]
2 3 g & »
e § g 3 § .
196png Z10Z -~ .5 & § E E =z 5 = & §
(foad) lempy LLOZ < 3 3 B m m 5
[enjoy 0102 3 g g
[enjoy 6002 / —.= 2 |
[enjoY 8002 == $
[emay 1002 S
[enioy 9002 P .
A 00'000'0S
[EN1OY 900Z W - 00°000°'00L%
e _ 00°000°0G}$
[enioy 800ZD - : \
| temoy Goozm = _ - v - 000000028
7 [enioy 010Zm NN 7 ' o
_ (foud) -~ 00000'052%
* [endy L L0Zm
L 0 1 n
196pna ZL0Z = - 00°'000'00€$

_
S - 00°000'0S€$
1

ST m——— - 00°000'00¥$

(396png Z102 9 [eMdY LLOZ - 9002) SUORD3||0D XEe] S3jes



L LOZ/OE/LL

1dag-Buiriedg

xs|x-pasodard 1e6png Buyeiedn z102

10 | ebed
Hsuel | uosseys;

yL2'0LL aLz'ovz ZSY'8L 9v8'00Z LE0'LE0'L 0 8.2'619'1 OYZ'9EL’) (%82°€)

L1201 alz'avz 0 06z'st q0L'68 LBE'L6E 000'96€ %SE0

0 0 695'L vel'eh zia'zk 505'92

0 0 788'9L LEv'6E} 91.'002 0EQ'LiY 06E' LY (%16°5)

0 0 0 0 vrl'e 4%

0 0 ] 0 065'221 065'221 LIE'vRL (%9€e'92)

¥66'6 0 ] 0 892'09 292'0L

£v6'69 0 ] 0 Eiv'2vs 96€'2€9 B£S'VBY %b9'Z

] 0 a 0 0 019'g52 019'€57 6vE'ZYE %S9t

0 [) 0 0 0 082'0L 08201 ¥6S'EL (%0£°02)
08L 08 08 %000
000’04 000'04 ri8'cl (%96°12)

[} 0 0 0 o 0 0 [} %000
0 0 0 %00'0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 %00°0
0 0 0 %000
0 0 0 %000
0 0 0 %000

0 0 0 0 0 0£8'arZ 0€8'zte 662'822 %8519
00L'2 ooL'z 191 %LL9LG'L
0 0 0 %00'0
000'22 000'2L 519'69 %er'E
080'2t 090°z} LL6°0L %G9'0L
0S0'% 050y B96'S %55 |
000'281 $  000°25L $ yO0'vyl %L8°G

aoLr uoneNSIUJWPY  SJuBUdUIEW JJUBULLIBY suojjesadQ enusaoy jebpng zZL0zZ |lenjoy g0z  eBueys o,
|eljausn) B|21YyoA\-UON 9I2IYeA B[IIYaA

€0°'108

20°105

¥0'L0S

L0108

2090t
10’90V

10750

€£0°20¥
[Axdug
10'20v

20107
90' Loy
50OV
€0'1ov
20'LoY
Lo°Lov

syvd

saliejeg juswsbeuepy
SWINBAQ JBUYID
sobeps § saueES U0
awMsAD Yy Sioesedp
(MvQ) apiy-e-jeig - sebepp ¥ sauees siojesad)
awpsAQ siojesdo
ajnoy paxi4 - sabepp » seue(es siojeiedQ
tlol=h-al
*S3ISNIdX3 ONILVHEDO

senuaney Buyeladg [e10]

aNUBAIY Sa2IABS SBUID
sa0IABG BuisiuaApy
SINNIATH NOLLYINOdSNYNL AYVITIXNY

SBNUSADY BDIAISG JSHELD)
SIANNIAIY 3OIAYIS YILHVHD

I8y} - 58I JSUBI] JIBJUOD JBYIO
JSURleled - S3JB JISUBI] JOBJUOD JBYI0

JUBWIWISACD) BJRIS 1§ [BO0T - S1E- HSURI] JDBIUOD JBUI0

STUYH LISNVIL HIHLO

Q019G pBpuaXy]

SuBA AJUNLUWIOYD

sjooduep,

(¥vQ) sased apiy-e-eig

DOLr - 1S9 - Saie4 8jnoy paxld

jseg - saled snoy paxi4

S3IDIAEIS LISNVYL HOd STV ¥3FONISSYd

‘SINNIATY ONILVHIJO

wswyedag Ag - Bupessdg
19Bpng Bunesado z1L0Z

sS3anuaAldy Buijeladouon pue sasuadxy ‘sanusaay BunesadQ jo Juswalelg

ALRIOHLNY LISNVY1 NOSY3443r



LHOZ/OBIL 1

1dog-Bupeiodo

xs|x pasodad9bpng Bupessdo ziL0z

¥ 10 obed

VR | Uosiger
050'89 0/9'vZ 009'6L 052'8Ly 002'22 0/4'08S 981',09 %68'6
0 000's 0 0 0 000'S 22 R
008'2 0ok's 0 0 000'%1 009'12 9.1'ze (%09°2)
000's 000"t 0 0 0oL 00L'6 968'Z %00'SEZ
059 020'04 0oL 082 008'L 0L0'€t 146'7L {%04°Z4)
00E 00§ 005"t 000°} 000's 00€'8 S89g %16'S50'2
0002 a 000'6 000'6 0 000'02 QES'BL %062
0 0 000'z 0 0 000'2 ¥S0'L %69'68
009 0 0 0 000't 009'k YEL %L8°160'}
0 L} 0005 0 0 000's 8LL'LE (%22'58)
0 ] 0 000'59 o 000's9 182'96 (%6v°2E)
0 ] 000'Z 000'2 0 000'6 oLY's %91'99
000°L ] 0 000'GL o 000'9H ¥o0'2 %0592}
000y ] 0 008'02 0 005'v2 200'2L %0b'bb
000°08 ] 0 000'00E ] 000'0S€ $¥0'70E %bL'SL
00a'eL 089'G48 000’k 05202 0052 0EZ'EEZ 962262 %0p 0
0 0 0 Q 0 0 Lok %000
0 008’y 0 0 0 008y SI6'E %8402
0 009'E a 0 0 009'¢ 896'2 %0LLZ
0 0sL2L 0 a 0 054’21 ¥89'81 (%iz8)
0 0 000°01 0 0 000°0} LL2'ZL (%€€"12)
054°ZL 0 0 0524'2L 0 006'sZ LL9'LE (%€£'6L)
0 005'y 000't 0 0 005's 880°S %608
0 0 [\ Q 0 [ D6E'Y %00°0
0 0sp'Ly 0 0 0 08 LY 204'vG (%L1'72)
0 000'9 0 i 0 000'9 088 %00°28S
0 099'28 oon'oL 005'2 0052 059'204 £29'z2 %SE' VP
050'L 000'Z4 0 0 0 0SO'EL €20've (%62'5%)
0 Q0S'E 0 0 0 008'e 008 %10'009
2er'R 8L2'GLL 96E'LL SOb'9EL 12b'95¢ Lev'vee'L 680'9¥0'L %GO LY
0002 092'61 005'L Q0S'e 000°EL 092'8¢ £52'PL %ELTLY
001} 0 6v9'2 aLL's evs'e obp'LL 952'6 %01'88
006 0 [\ 0 00g'e 0ov'y WE'LZ {%Bg'62)
890'71L 615'72 z85'8 -5 4 178'6PL 0Lz'Lee 669'€€7 (%822)
19y 992'0l zez'e 669'8 64E'EY £62'0L €OP'EY %1819
682’7 102"t 609'Y 198'8 206'6€ £86'85 Z99'9E %8809
000'2L 089'51 0z6'LL 0 026'62 0Z5'52 8E6°'01 %98'SYE
2L'e 026y £88'2 028'r 286'42 zoL'ey LY'EY (%))
VEE'9Z 088'09 800'6} 0g5'Ly 809'952 0Se'0Ly 608'6/€ %p0'8
967'9 622wl 185" 1p9'Z) 16'28 0sy'szh 9€2'001 %ES vT
198'6 282'02 §69'9 §89'81 £6¢'26 £0r'EGL LES'OYL %69'p

osoLr il nesad 10Bpna ZLoz |eMdY 0L0Z  eBuEyD %
{esauag e[21yep-uoN 81a1yep 8|21yeA

sayddng 3 sjeuelep 180
({sainyoaug B ssnpaysg ssidodoloyd) Bujuug
sa||ddng 1§ sweibold Jeindwod
s3||ddng sswo
salddng Aousbuswy ¥ Avjes
(Buwes|n g eoueusiulely) sefddng doys
S[EpeIEW BPIY B Hed
SaLOS5aTOY BIUBA
SHEd Jleday § BOUBLSIWE S[DI4SA-LON
sued Jieday @ S0UBUSILIEY 3[OIYEA
sjooL
uoRealqnT
sa)]
jond
Q3INNSNOD §311ddNS ANY STYIHALYA

$894 Jas( ' SeOIMAS JBYIO
sasjueg joyoony 'y Brug
saad 4919 |Iepy 7 aBeisoq
$334 BOUBLAJUIE[N 3/eMOS
$83)ABS SouBUSIURl Auadold
SEOUUOE [BIIULUDD L BIIDA
s30IBg Ajunoeg
s30jAles [BIPOISND
{sP0IMaS | 1) SEOIARS SOUBUSIU[E IORIUCD
djaH Aelodwa)
uyos | 7§ (BLOISSBIOIH
saed Buisqueapy
s394 pue saoinag [ooduep
§334 ¥3SN ANV SIDIANETS

s80Iag

(sssUIIPM § V3 'YiIH) SIyBuag Lo
asuemally S|0o] g BLIYIOID oA 'SWLojUN
(Juswaaealag § AN UNOY) BOUSSAY PIEA JBUIO
anea BB
RepijoH
(1%7) sewysnpu| ¥ JOQET - A0URINSU| UORESLBSAIWOD SISHOM
(1n) eauesnsu| Juewio|dweun
sueld |qusg
SLe|d [eolpay
(S¥3d) sueld Loisuad
vald

BSHEENE]:




} 0Z/OE/L L
jdeg-Gugeisdg

xsjx'pasodoidielpng Bunessdo Z10Z

v 40¢ abed
}suel] uasiagap

(£06'962) (Loo'o08) (Lyt'8EL) (LOv'86L) (£09'8r8°L) 019'E5Z {£5€'689'E) (£2Z2'6L0'E) %600°0
406'962 108008 Lbt'86L L0¥'86.L L09'8r8') 0 £06'ZPB'E ZLC'LELE %G6'C
21101 006 0 0 9£1'z 0 EGV'EL 000'0) %ES ¥E
LI'0L 006 0 0 0 ILE'LL 680'6 %19 bZ
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 %000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 %00°0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 %00°0

0 o 0 0 0 0 0 %00°0

] 0 0 0 950'L 950'L 101 %L9'¥r6
0 0 0 0 080't 080'L o018 %EE'EE
S0S'E 9./'0 002’} 0sp'0lL 008'2} 0 e 209'eY SLEZ 0L
0 0o 0 0 0 00¢ 06€ (%L1°82)
oov 0 00z 00z 0052 00g'E sz8'L %28'08
000°L 000'sL 005 000'y oob'y 006'rZ 9ez'L %0L'PhZ
0 008y 0 0 0007 008'8 560'2 %6L'G0E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0ge'L %00°0
000z 005'2 000" 000's 00v'9 006'L2 285'61 %LE'LL
501 9Lv'el 0 0sz'L 00S LEE'G) veh'LL %28'LE
0 [ 0 [ 0 0 0 0 %00°0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 %000

0 S6Z'L 0 0 0 0 S5Z'L I¥)'9 %Z0 '8l
0 008'L 0 0 0 008'L £0z's %ED'6Y
0 08g 0 0 0 05§ 122 %LS8PL
0 0z 0 0 0 oz 8l %96'LL
0 588'% 0 0 0 ceg'y S0 %Z8'C

0 95608 0 0 [} 0 956'G6 999'26 %S5'E

0 0 0 Q 0 0 vsL') %00°0

0 0 0 0 0 0 000'S %000

0 956'S6 D 0 0 956'G6 0z8's8 %E0'8
000'8 04£'€€ 00£'9 00Z'9 006'0L 0 0LE'v9 SEE'ES %6902
000’8 0ZL'ee 0 0 008'z 0z9'se §55'52 %95°LE
0 082's 000'c 005'S 000'E 05L'9L zeg'yl %9t'9l
0 000's DOE'S 002 000's 000'vL 86E'cl %05

a01r UOlJENSIUIWPY  9OUEBUILIEWN aoueuajuley suonesado anueAsy 1e6png Z1L0Z |en3dy 0102 ebueys o,
|esauan B[2IYOA-UON adIyan EIRIITEY .

80CLS
1072LS
90°TLS
S0'CLS
v0eLS
EQ0°ZLS
L0'2LS

66605
L0'60S
90°'60S
50’609
£€0°'605
20605
LO'60S

10'808

66°205
¥0°20G
£0°L08
20'206

€0°90S
20'908
+0'908

€0°60S
20'505
+0°508

sivd

(SS07) INOINI ONILYEIHO

sasuadxg bugelsdQ |e1o |

Seljioe LUoRERASIUIWPY [BIBUBY JBYIO

sdoyg soueusjuiep

spiej Bunessdp

juawdinba g S3|2IYSA 3JIAIST

SO[OIYBA dnuanay Jobuassed

oe4 Bupied Jabusssed

suonelg Jabuessed g Aepp JIsuelr]
STVINIY ANV SASYIT

sasuadxg snoaue|RIs|W 8410
sasuadxy |edisfyd 33 pue 100 33
(sjeualepy 2 sieulwas 'sassen) Buies |
(spiemay Aajes @ oapeoy) weiboid A19jes
saljjeuad %9 saul4
sBunasiy B [19ABI |
suonduosqgng g sang

SISNIdX3 SNO3NVTI3OSIN

Q201195 UonepodSuR]) PaSEYDINg
JDIAYIS NOILY LHOdSNYY L d3SYHOUN

saxe] g sea4 Buisuaoi Jayio
5394 uoNeNsIBay 1§ Buisus BIDIUBA
xe] Auadoig
(O38) sexel ayglg
S3IXVL

sjuswapes abeweq Ausdoid R AUIIGET 21N JO SBLBACI2Y

sjusWwspes sbeweq Auadoid R ANlIGEN d1gnd paInsu] Jo) S)NoAed

asoueJnsu| abeweq Apadold g Aupgel 21gnd 1oy Swnjwald
S1SO0 ALIMIAVYIT ANY ALTVNSYD

18uUIBlu} P Suoydaja ]

(auedoud g |eownoal3) sanin

abeqles) pIog 7 JamMaS JSIBAA
S3AILALLN




LLOZ/OE/L L

1deg-Buneisdo

xs(x pesodoudjabpng BunesadQ z10Z
40 ¥ ebed

UsUeJ ) uoslayer

“apew oq 0} ABY ABW JUALISN(PE UB 'papieme aq ||im Spuny Jey sjoadxa pue Buipuny siy; Jo4 Buiel \y, Ue paAadal YL 'L LOZ aunr ul
papJeme aq 0} 51 jeY} Buipuny JueIB SpNIoUl SUCKNGUDD/SIUEIS) [EISPS4 PUB SUORNQUILCY/SIUBIS) 3)elS BU) Ul S3INBY ay) ‘s1ou ases|d .

(L06'962) (109'008) (£04'85L) (1ot'esL) (109'gb8'}) £36'2V6'E (o) 0 %000
(z09'eL€) (z09'e€) 016'90€ %00°0
(406'962) (L09'008) (2p¥'881) (Lor'g6L) (209'8p8'L) Sog'9LEY Z09'€LE (016'90€) %00°0
[} 0 0 0 0 566'290'% 656'290'V VIE'ZLL'E %8082
0 [ 0 0 0 Z8Z 68% Z9Z 680 829'G8L {%ZLLE)
0 0 0 %000
0 0 0 %000
282687 41414 829'68L (%zl 2€)
0 0 0 0 0 96¢'sB) 96£'G81 L.t 20T {%p2:0L)
0 0 0 %000
00§'€ 0os'e y0S'y (%8222
0ES'68 0£5'68 $96'26 (%198)
08L'0b 062'0% 10004 (%EL1¥)
148'\8 118'18 700'6€ %SE LY
0 0 0 0 0 000'02 00002 6vZ LE (%00°9¢)
008'2 005'2 0 %000
005’2 00S'2 0 %00°0
000'SL 000'SL [7AS (%00°28)
9.2'08€'E 9./7'08E'e §ze'0zL'e %10°8S
0 a 0 0 0 000'8L 000°81 1p9'iE (%88 bE)
oLl 00L'LL £61'2¢ (%2529)
002 002 0 %000
000'€ 000'¢ ZrL'h %2 TL
0 0 (000°0}) %000
0 0 0 %000
0oL'e 002'€ 90L'¢ (%910}
0 0 0 %000
2010 UoneNsSIuIWpY  85UBUBJUIBRY asueudjueiy suonesadQ anuaaay yabpng z10Z 1enjoy 0L0Z ebueys o,
|esaudn) 3|21yPA-UON 9|31ysA B|2IYBA

00°02y

66'€ly
co'ely
LOELY

66'H Y
PO'LLY
e0'lLY
0Ly
oL LY

66°60V
20’60y
L0'60Y

L0'80V

66'L07
90°20%
S0'L0F
0°L0¥
€0°L0v
co'L0v
1020

syva

(8S07) INOONI L3aN
punpaiu| - (inQ) u| SIB)sUBLL
(LNO) NI SHIASNYH L 350438 (SSOT) IWOIN! L3N

(s9suadx3) sanuaaay BueladouoN |ejo)

SNOAUE||9TS||A ~ SUDINQLILOYD pue SJUBl [Biapa4

(1)11ES VL - SUOANQUIUOD PUE SJURIS) [19pad

LLEG VY1 - SUGINQUILOY PUE SIUEID) (elapad
{ONILYHI4O) SNOILLNEIYLNOD ANV SINVHD Tv83034

SNOJUB||BISI - SUCHNGLIUOY PUE SjUBIS) 31B)S

d¥1Y - SUOHNGLIUCS PUE SjUBID) 3IBIS

spaap |e10ads - SUONGUIUCY PUE SjuBIS) B1B1S

enuLo- JISUBl] Ao |BINY - SUONNGUIUSY PUE SIUBIS) SIEIS

aapgadwoy AljGow [eINY - SUCRNQUIUCY PUE SIURIS) 3815
SNOILNGIYLINOD ANY SINVMD JLVLS

SNO3UE|IOOS|A - SUOHNGLILOD PUBR SJUBIL) [EOOT

dILSAA - SUOANGLILOY PUE S)UBIS [BO0T

DOLS - SUOANQUIUSD PUE SIUBIS) (8007
SNOLLNEIYLINOD ANV SINVHD TvO0T

XeJ a5 @ S(es - WoIsAS Nsuel | Aq Apoang painaT] saxe|
WI1SAS LISNVHL AS ATLO3HIQ A3IATT SAXVYL

SaNUSASY UO)EHOdSUBIUON JBWO
SNOBUE|[AVSIA - SUoleucq dlland
sway| [eyded jo uojisodsiq uo (sso) UleS
swayy [eroadg
sway| Aseuipioenxy
awoou| (}s218)U)) JUBWSBAL|
Sa[OIYaA SNUSASY JO |BIUSY
SANNIATY NOILYIHOdSNVHLNON
(SISNIAXT) SINNIATY ONILVHIJONON



IR

#o10Q Dumasen

e eeadca) mEDSE P AN £in!
& g ute,
L S

AT TR [=A [ =0 £ ZeGaL B EE TEOr T 0625z 962.26¢ %00 0
0 [] [] [} a [] [] [] o o [ ] 1oL %00 0 6605 09 105 2 SEOINRS LIS
[ilug aor ooy 0oov 0p ooy aov ooy aor oob ook oy 008y SI6€ %S4 02 L €05 SaAIDS (oyesly g Brug
002 00 ooe ooR 00e aog oae 00 008 0ge o0 ong DoY'E ¥4 %0L 12 £1LE05 334 33N [0y ¥ BrIsog
4 [ 62yl azv't 62V’ [ [ 82yt ezp'L 6zb'k (248 A2y L 05124 vaa'al (%128 zLEns SABY ASLRLAIUIEN AIEW(0S
€£9 ££8 3] [5:] £68 iz £08 el e 7] €8 P ool Lz (€8 12} B0 €05 seojaas AoueuaEN Auadag
szL'z 154 sz1'z szve 52L'g A% szLz SeLE 52tz 521 szl szie 00552 Mg L (%61 B0 €05 SN BIALIDL DIdNIOH
gsp 4 114 .= [ 857 a5y sy 8sy [ 54 154 00g's 8805 %60 8 10€05 Sa0IIag Aundzg
0 0 0 4 0 0 [ o [} 0 0 a 0 06€ & %00 0 90 £05 SONMDS [EIPAISNT
Fia 5% 257 Fia 150 269 50% 4598 114 e ISYF 15¥E 08 L 20465 (%24 2) SOE0S (SB0IAI6G 11) SBIIAIDS SIUCUGILIEW 198AU0D
o 0 0 bl 0 0 ] 0007 o'z 0007 0 0 000'9 089 %00 288 PO €05 dou Aresodwa |
00gn 009’8 0098 009'8 0098 0098 009 & 009'A 009'% 0099 5878 §iz8 059 201 €297 HGE 1 €0 €05 STINISS (EINILDAL § |2UDISSA|Ql
8RO L 6804 880t e8u'L 880°t en0‘L 980 - 980°L 880°} 8804 BAQ°L BBO'L SO EL £0vZ (%62 5 2005 5974 BUisiLanpy
762 %z 762 g 214 762 e %2 62 474 260 52 0% © 005 %10 009 40 €05 034 PUE SIINIS |0OBUEA
£334 HISN ONY SIOINNIS
££L901 £CL90L BEL 65 EGL90) BEE'CE TEL'908 £60 €0} 8LULG BIL'LG 11526 L2y eze L 580'IV0') %50 £1
(=13 DEZE [513 g (733 (243 €T w2 082 (1) I3 A %EkZ2h L1 205 (s98UI1aA B v YH) S1IBUBE JRUIQ
00 L ooE'L O00EL 00%: + 00€") 08E L 00%"1 00} 00e'L TS 9626 %01 09 0l 20§ aauemolly BI00L § BUIIo)] e ‘suuopun
29 258 90 96 19€ 198 98 29 25€ oo’y Ly 12 (%88 62} 60205 (1USWaAEREE § AINQ UN0D) BULBSY PRg Jat
209’81 Q09’61 £99 81 €99 81 8098l q09 8L £99'6L £99'8L 0z 2zz B69'ELZ {%gs 2} 80205 3ABAT (BIDUID
5999 5898 ves L veg | 4099 5893 VeS| 851 ££2°0L £or'ey %1819 10208 Aepioid
28 228 b 210's 210'6 eze'y 778y 0% z0's £86°85 799'98 %88 09 80206 (197) SAUISNPUI § 10GHT - SIURTSU| UDHESUSHILOY) RIGHIOM
0226 0zg'6 0226 0726 [i24] oBE 9 0an 000°s 02552 BE6 94 %38 5V 50205 (1) Rournsu| JuswAoPWAUN
585¢ 486 155€ 158 ¢ 155 285, K€ 55 2002y LipEr (%L 1) ¥0 700 sueld [B1Usq
990'€E 990t 990€8 990 €€ 990'€E 900ER 490 €% 990°EE 0SE DLy GOF'62E %908 £0 208 SUE|d |EIIPAIY
viyaL PLPOL biy 0L vip oL Vv oL 1L bivaL b2y 0L 4l 95200k %ES b2 20206 (Sx3d) SRl UOJSURY
20824 5082 50871 90821 5083k S0AZL SR gL 50871 £0y €SL 15 9vk %69 ¥ L0205 vold
FIEENEL]
118'57} 1185%1 LISTSL LLE'SPL ZIS €S) 118'5EL LSESE LISkl 11GES| LISESL GER'9EL 822'629) SbggEL’L (%87 €)
19572¢ 196°7¢ 9 lac WZVE 1952 9z e 19528 W A 96808 16€ 46 000968 %SE 0 £0 105
9Lz [S1%4 1477 Lz uze 1912 uzT 51z 12T 47T 1502 91592 0z 108 IWIIRAG - SABRM ] SIUPES YO
15198 25198 20186 15188 co0Lge PLEIE 20L8e L5496 20 88 z0L 8¢ LILVE 120 247 0BE 1Ly (0es L1} 20408 sabrn § SAURIES SOUIQ
39 ¥a9 5§69 ¥39 569 91 660 v93 869 669 089 wie 0v 106 AUNIAAC HyQ SIoRiadg
204 (21 ytE 249 1L 7108 it ZL01L 591 2O 1Ll 'L 266 0L 065 42} 246 bBY (%82 0E) 0 105 {4y} apiy-eaei] - salican g saurIns siomindo
beL's [ %] 2500 v5LS 7509 Vi’ 250’9 L6 7509 7509 ZES 29204 0L +0§ AUIAQ SQIRIEC)
€95 4G £bS'25 21509 €44 26 LI £b8 LS 918'09 £¢ 45 94509 alg'os 29z €8 956 289 6£S'89 {20 1) L0 105 AN0Y Paxiy - SAbEM B SOURRS SIOTRIDHO
oSy
$3SNIJXI ONILYHILO
[0 B06TT S05 10X OOFTE G060F BLGOE [0 [T i O S8 0T 50008 R 0L9E62 GYR'ZYZ %G ¥ sanuanay Buiesadn IPloL
A ] [T 7] () = ) = Ee =l ) R RI0L HEE U002 021
59 - E] ] El 3 ] £l ] ] ] Bl En £ =000 20907 ANUNATY SOAING 10UO
€8 €8 €9 3] £E8 el ££8 ] e £08 e £E8 000'04 vazh (%986 12} L0907 SRORIS B anD Y
SINNTAT NOILYLUDLSNYYL AdYITIXNY
[] ] [} ] [] o a [ a (] ] i} 0 0 %00 0
-] 0 [ ] ? [] a ['] [] [] [ [] 0 Q %0n 0 L0 5ap SUNUSADY BAIAIBS JAVELD
SINNIATH FOIANSS RILHYHO
a a [} [] [] (] ‘] [] L] 1] [] a [F] "] Rt
[] o o [ (] ] W L] [] ] [ o & [] %00 0 g0z0p BUIQ - SeUe 15U.) | 1DRAUDD DG
o a a L] ) ] [ L] o ] o 1 ] 0 %00 0 0 20t IsurIlgieq 7€ TISURLL 1IRAN03 BUIO
L] a L ] 2 L] L] L] o L] [ 0 2 o %000 10 20p WAWWAKOD BIRIS § B30T - eI ISUBLL 1DRAUGT JBUIO
S LISNYHL ¥3HIO
[T:7 Loar (14 LIEEE [T [T TS Lo e (17174 Ligioe OB 2VZ 564822 %GLY
[ [ 0 5 [] 0 [] W ] [ L] 0042 91 %LLOVS'L LD LOF 32103 pupLBIKT
0 0 0 4 0 n 0 a L} 0 0 0 0 %00 0 a0 Loy SueA Ajunuiwoey
0009 0009 0o Y 0009 000'9 oone 0009 000'9 0009 0009 000’9 000 es 519'69 %2h € S0 Lok $i0oduPA
100y 001 1004 004 2000 oL 1001 200 200° {0y 0L Js: R 21670t %53 0L £0 L0k {4va) $p07 3 ap1g-e-ma
[0 BEE [:5) 63E BeE ace gEC (i34 e 26 (i3 060'p 885 € %S 20 Lo DOLP - 153 - $2.8 4 110N PRYIY
49971 £ /9921 £ 19971 $ a7 s 19921 % 495 S /9924 o3 3 S 997 5990 T 997 00075k ¥90'bPh S %159 VO LOp 1883 $ed 3IN0Y pawy
STDIAUIS LISNVY L HO4 STev4 YIONISSYe
SANNSAZY ONILYMILO
JRQUIaRg J9qWBAON 1290130 quadss 1nny Aor aunp I1udy uEW Aserugey Kienuer eBpng zZ|0g My oLz Busyn ey, sAave

syewyedeq paujquos - Gunesadg

18Bpng Bunesado zLoz

pue 3 Y Buneled Jo uewee;s
ALINOHLNY LISNVML NOSY3J4ar




LioziEnL

50 Einpuedn

xS posodau yaBpng Bukisdo 2107
cRgeded

WEUR)| UosAyE

(%) TN ] D LEES %] [TCE] Lirn [11%] sl [11%] AEZTH Irerind ﬂmmm
52 SE = = = sz E14 = s az ST o LS (el 5 B0G sasyHIXg ENOIUEYISINIY JAW0
s [:7e4 714 724 4z sz 5iz Gz s1z sz sz ogee ST L %78 08 10605 sasuBdx3 |EARLd 33 PUE 100 33
007 6002 0002 00E'Z woz 007 000z 00€'z 000 0007 0007 t 006 +Z €zt %0\ PVZ 90 605 (sieuaibyy § TPUIWSS ‘Y395aI0) Bulutes).
80L 202 00z 804 80L 80L 802 802 BOL B0L B0L Q02 005 5607 %8¢ GOE S0 605 (srevay Aoja5 § oapeoy) weibag Aajes
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ [} 0 o0sE L %00 0 £0 605 saeLad ¥ sy
s7L $T8'L sz8'h s28'L szg'l Sz L sz sz8 L 5Tl szg't sze L 5z8 b 005 12 18561 % LL 720805 SBUNS3Y 3 1PABIL
8z’ 224" 2o Rz BIZ L azL BiZ L 821 8.2} (4% fz1 8Lz} LEESL PZLL %2H 25 10 605 Suonduasens ¥ sana
$3SNIdXI SNOINYTIIDSIN
] o 0 L] ] 2 n -] ] [ [ ) a [ Smo
L] a a [] [ [] o o [] [ [] [] a n oo 10808 RAIAIBS UONELOdSURI| PORRUIING
=X i= 3DIAHTS NOINYLHOISNYL OISYHOUN
"oy ) 200 ) ] 908 ¥ 900 [ o PN S0 1l
[ [ [ [ wh 051 ED U5 m o% L NSty 6 206 <OXEL ¥ 5033 Bujsuaar Jeuig
ob o o s 13 o ab L -4 9 zz %S fvl 0 208 5394 UOIIe5I6nY § Buisuad) 3aA
z 2 z z Z z z z z 2 ) %36 1L €208 xeL Auodaiy
sor €0y £0r 1Sk B0¥ €DV 200 £0¥ €0p £0b sl %ZR E 20208 (0%6) saxe | AEIg
53X
.7 s LTS L Wby [ Mle Wl Sy BETS mam RSE
[ & L] [ [] o [] [ [] o [ w000 €0 905 diuoipNes s6eweg Ausdaid  AINGENT dIAnd [0 SAU3ACITY
[} [} ] 0 0 a 9 0 ] a 000 %00 0 20905 SluawINES 3Bewnq Auadild P AUIGE AN BAINEU; o) INGARd
986'2 966'2 986 2 966°L 966 2 966 ¢ 966 £ G £ $662 986 95666 oz8'eR %E0 & 10805 BouRINUN 2bewen Ayadold B AVIAEN ONang Jo) SLNiLElg
S1S0D ALIAYN ANY ALTYNSYD
o) HS < [ % ¥ VRS G [ Vs ¥ii s VoS [TTa) S wEeE
e wer B o 13 b= I e e Ll =13 =] o=z 029°CE 958z %55 1E [y WY g aucydajey
98LS 96 ) 968 1 966 | 868 L 968 L e 958 1 96t 96EL 968 L 96E'} 05298 e p %3r 9L 70508 {aurdaig g jroinan)3) sonnn
201" FEINY 9L PLIN 'y LI LI =1 L1 511 o 911 0001 fBECL %05 ¥ 10508 aBauAD PCS B IaMAS SaTEA
SELN
a5y Easy a5y FIA) =15 sy s5a5Y sy (7] [k (i BigET 021058 981408 460 6
Ly g 2 Ly 113 b FIE £y [ iy 1 i a00's (S WBEHSE 66 bOS <3drng 3 SIPLAICH 30
008t o0R'L 008t 008"} 008’y aoe'L 0oL 108'L e L 008"y 008 L 108"t 't sV (%092) b b0g (SrUNLIRIE B SOINPBYIS 1218000 c) Bunuud
B8 §08 808 €08 a0 808 408 408 208 Rog 208 808 006 9682 %00 SEZ bLv0S saliddng ¥ sweibarg JeINdwos
680'4 680} 680'L 680 | &80't 680 | 6804 680 1 [ 40'L B8O L 5801 0064 L6 bL (%02 24) tL 505 sanddng ajoy
269 z59 269 269 269 269 269 269 268 769 269 69 00E'R SAE BIBSSOZT 1L 90S sayddng Aouafuaws ¥ kimjes
199’ 99 93 991 499" 1991 991 1994 894 189'L 3 2991 00002 SESBL %06 £ 60 05 (Bueald g SousuBlIEN) sAddns dous
9 29 91 31 91 91 L8 9t 291 28 5L 91 000z ¥50'y %69 68 RO $05 sleumei apiy 3 yed
218 SEL 6L £ £84 € €EL [ €EL el €€k €6L 009'% Eb %48 L60°L L0905 S3U0SERIY GDNDA
pi%s pris v ik Ly Ly &y L iy iy iy Ly 000G 8210t (%42 88) 90 905 T SPTOTH Y ERASIGEN ST Y
Lvs 2be 0vs pri4: 10ys LI¥E e iLy's L¥'s Fit4-3 Lps Ly 000'sa 262 36 (e 2¢) S0 p0S Sued Sirday § SoUBUSKIEN RIILBA
054 052 052 0sL 054 i3 052 s 052 7 06z 052 000'6 aup's REL 99 0 705 $100L.
€EC L REE'L £EE°) €264 SECl fEE'L £EE ) €6E'L £ee (1049 €e’) £EE L 0009 b90'2 %08 92} £0 ¥0% Lgesugn
oz w07 w0’z zvi'z z60'2 wo'e 0T 2502 2z [24k4 k4 008'vZ 20024 %0k ov 20 ¥05 sauIL
29182 49162 2152 19162 8162 29182 19167 U6z 18162 91’5z 1962 LIRS 000 psE bPOD0E %L G 10 405 ANy
OINNSNOD SANNS ANY STYIMILYW
inquisaag Jequisaoy 139010 squagieg anbiny Anr aunr few Indy Yy Arerugay Kenuer 1bpna zi0z Moy ooz wBueyg %  syva




VOZIORN

1eq Bunemdgy

X8I prsodrd 198pnR Culendo 2402
£10 £ N0y

Isurs) uazmyr

—— — —
[ ] I¥3] LT ¥ SiEer —gover 2080 6% gicst (=] o 0 0 %000
(20946} 0 o 0 o o o o o ] L] (209'e26) 016'90E %00 0
7T 1BEVEY HETW [TV L [ ZRTDE Fiis SICET [ [ TEH] Z09'ELE (016'90E) %000
Bl Ly [ [ DEEEE S50 VL ROV SREEE AL 28E T G e 556'280° PLEZIL'Y, 580 82
Y riLar FLESE T risy i PLECY PLETT rE Y wETY 202 68Y 829'58. (36zs 48)
[ o [} ) [] 0 [} 0 [ ] [ 0 %00 0
] n o U] ¢ ] L) ¢ 2 L] o [ 0 0 %00 0
veLow viLop (27 vLLOp viLop vZLop Yizoy vILOY VLY vLL 0% viLoy viLOy ZBZ'68Y 829594 (%72 25
st Givil [ (A DErEL [ [ HvEL [ CEED Era Tires R Ve To4v9 oL
] 0 © [] ] [] [ ] 0 o [ ] 0 0 4000
52 ez 762 (74 262 62 a4 Eoid z6z e 262 it 005 € vs's (%82 72)
1) (173 19b2 1972 9y 2 lav's vy v/ [ETY) Loy / 592 190 L DER'6 96 46 (%198
66€°E 660 68E € 66E £ 65EE GBE'E BEEE S6e'C s6e € 534 20k 4 GOEE 0640 1000/ (%EL Lb)
862y 862 867 BEZ ¥ Bl 852y 867V 852y (x4 962 862 80 Y 1516 Z005E HSE LY
L 2L FIHY mi 1951 00 8L 2 [0 Gl £ Il 00007 652/LE (300 56)
e 207 802 RO 802 o0 w0 3 [ 202 80z o 005z o %00 0
80 802 802 BHOZ 802 07 8z 802 802 802 80z 807 o'z 0 %000
052t 'L 05T asz"t (48 05z - (ST 082 L 05T 0521 asz L asz 0o St Gre’Le (%00 25)
UG 5SE 000912 005'95Z 000'66€ 662508 2t 587 999 V0L R9L (67 5287067 L8z 9£9 522 €14822 927 068 Eratiraid %1085
ot L ot oL 35 [ ) [ [0 005 1 [ [ [ T 11 [EEET)
&iE = S2z6 526 £ wm 506 £ L) & o) 526 W (=l
L i i 2 is s 2 o 2 o o n onz o 00 0
052 052 05z 05z [224 05 05z 058 i34 057 052 [ o00'E Zve'L BYZ 2L
[ [ il [} [ 0 [} 0 0 [} [ 0 n (000 0k 000
0 [ 9 Q 0 0 a a 0 [} a 0 L] 0 %00 0
€0 BOS 808 808 808 s0E 80¢ 808 foe B0C e 806 1733 e gl 0)
a 0 0 0 0 0 [ [ 0 0 o 0 L] 0 %00 0
[IFLTY TN PR TR Tima TREr e =) Tapr e o) leseeeae)  (eez6ape)  %o0De
Tiwme P R VBT TSR FiYEd S L L o e [ T Trhe TIIE T WA e
[ [FN) 1ELL iErE 120 [Fi L 14} 1ELL [ (14 iZhl £SpEL 00004 YES ¥
Ed €56 € B3 €6 6 53 3 e K5 £ £98 e Ll 6806 %S ¥7
0 [} 0 4 0 0 0 [} [} 0 [ 0 [l a %00 @
[ [ 0 ¢ 0 [} 0 ° a 0 ] 0 0 0 %00 0
[ [ 9 [ 0 0 0 8 [ 0 o 9 0 [ %000
0 a Q [ 0 0 o 0 [ o o i [ a %00 0
88 L] 96 0 88 ] 88 L] a8 -] ] &n 4501 104 %19 vYG
06 [ 06 6 05 05 06 0% 06 06 08 % 0RO L 018 UEE €5,
Jaquiesbq JaquaroN Jaqopo Jsquisdag 1enbiny e aunp few udyg yasew Kenigay Kenuer yaBpng zLDZ renpy ooz abueyg %

Q0 0Zp

BGELY
ZOELY
WeLy

B8 LiY
v0 1LY
ED LIV
20 kLY
0Ly

66 60%
20 80F
0 fOY

Lo oY

anzLs
inzis
20715
50240
Yo ZIS
mes
L0zZis

Svd

(3507) IWOINI L3N
puripAlYl - (10O) Ul LIJSURLL
(INOJ NI S¥FASNYHL JHOI8 (SSOT) IWOINI LIN
(sasundx3) vonuaasy Bunesadouap eloyL
SNOAURIPDSIN - SUONNAUILLY) FUR FIUEID |RIBDS §
{1} LEG VL4 - SUCHNQUILDQ PUE SILEID (11APES
LLES W1 - SUSNNALILGY BUR SIURID |E4BR0S
(ONILYNTO) SNOILNEIHINGD ONY SLNVES Twd303d

snoau

(IS - SUTINGLILED PUR AILRID QIBIS
VLY - SUCIAGHILOD DUB SIURID SICTS
SEOAN (B96S - SUDINQUILGY PLR QUEMS SIBIS

BIMWDZ ISUPI L Ao 1INy - SUDINGLIUCY AUe SUBID )RS
23 ALIGOW (Y ~ d
SNOILNBININGD ONY SINYHD 31VLS

SNOBUE(IRISIY - SUOINQUILCD PUR STUEIS (PICY
dILSM + SUOINQUIVED PUM KUK |E3CT)
SOLP - SUCINALILDD PUR SURIS B30T

SNOILNEIMINGS ONY SINVYD 001

¥B1 96N P SRS - WISAS [IKURI | A0 ANDDIQ PRIAGT SAKP L
WIALSAS 1ISNVNL AE A1LO3HIQ Q3IAFT S3XYL

RANUAATM UONEUOASULNUON JauiD
SNOBUEIRISIA * SUBHEUOE AN
SwWa| |edeD jo unIsadsIg ua (5507) UieD
SWY) jeIcads
Swal Aruipiorixy
st LSRN keteans
SO[DIUBA IMBATY 40 [EWBY
SINNIAATY NQILYLBOISNYHINON
{S33N3dX3) SINNIAIY ONILLYHIJONON

(S507) 3WOSN ONILYHTLO

sasuadxa Buneado 1eloL

|74 USHE)|

1Py 188U89) S0
sdoys paueualIE
SpJEA buttiodo
LawWEINb3 g SHINAA NoIMPS
SDDIDA INUIASN JabUSST
sagye Buspe 4 JaBuassey
SUDIRIS iABLASSRY B ABAA NSUEJ|

SIVINI ONY S38YaT

sjuawpedaqg peuiqwo) - Bunesado



JEFFERSON TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Statement of Capital Outlays, Revenues and Contributions
2011 Capital Budget

Capital Expenditures and Nonoperating Revenues

Total
Total JTA Contributed
BARS Total Outlay Capital Grant Source
Capital Assets - Land
N/A 1] 0 0
151.00 0 0 0
Capital Assets - Facility
New Facillty - Design & Drawings 100,000 20,000 80,000 New Facility, WA 03-0180
152.00 100,000 20,000 80,000
Capital Assets - Other Building & Structures
Asphalt Project 25,000 5,000 20,000 STP Flex
153.00 25,000 5,000 20,000
Capital Assets - Revenue Vehicles
154.00 0 0 0
Capital Assets - Service Vehicles
1565.00 0 0 0
Capital Assets - Service Equipment
156.00 0 0 0
Capital Assets - Office Furniture & Equipment
157.00 0 0 0
Capital Assets - Construction in Progress
N/A 0 0 0
168.00 ] 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL ADDITIONS 125,000 25,000 100,000
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - LOCAL / STATE / FEDERAL
Capital Contributians - Local 414.06 0 0 0
Capital Contributions - State 414.01 0 0 0
Capital Contributions - Federal 414,07 0 0 0
Capital Contributions - FTA 5309, Equipment Assistance (Federal) 414.02 0 0 0
Capital Contributions - FTA 5309, Facility Assistance (Federal) 414.05 80,000 0 80,000
Capital Contributions - FTA 5311, Equipment Assistance (Federal) 414.03 0 0 ]
Capital Contributions - FTA 5311, Equipment Assistance/STP Flex (Federal) 414.09 0 0 0
Capital Contributions - FTA 5311, ARRA Vehicle Assistance (Federal} 414.08 20,000 0 20,000
Capital Contributions - FTA 5311(f), Equipment Assistance (Federal) 414.04 0 0 0
100,000 0 100,000
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - OTHER
Capital Contributions - Other 415.01 0 0 4]
Total Capital Contributions - Other / Local / State / Federal 100,000 0 100,000
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - JEFFERSON TRANSIT
Contributions From Capital Reserves 25,000 25,000 0
Total Capital Contributions - Jefferson Transit 25,000 25,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 125,000 25,000 100,000

Jefferson Transit

Page 1 of 1

2012 Capital Budget_proposed xisx
CAPITAL

12/15/2011



O 0 2 N L bW N =

—_—
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29

DRAFT

Jefferson Transit Authority

Resolution No. 11-36
A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors of the Jefferson County Public Transportation
Benefit Area, hereinafter called the “Authority”, to adopt its 2012 Budgets.

WHEREAS, the State of Washington require that the Authority annually adopts budgets
covering the programs and activities of the Authority; and

WHEREAS public comment has been taken regarding the proposed budgets at a legally
advertised public hearing on December 20, 2011; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Jefferson County Public
Transportation Benefit Area that the following budgets be adopted for 2012.

Section 1 Operating Fund Budget. Total operating expenses of $3,972,963, total
operating revenues of $253,610, and total non-operating revenues of $4,075,955. The
schedule of planned expenditures and projected revenues is attached as Exhibit 1.

Section 2 Capital Fund Budget. Total capital expenses of $125,000 and total capital
revenues of $100,000. The schedule of planned expenditures and projected revenues is
attached as Exhibit 2.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned duly qualified Clerk of the Board, acting on behalf of the Jefferson
County Public Transportation Benefit Area, certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy
of a resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Jefferson Transit Authority Board
held on December 20, 2011.

Chair Vice-Chair
Member Member
Attest:
Member
Clerk of the Authority

Resolution n-36: 2012 Budgets
Draft proposal for adoption: 12-20-201
Page 10f1



Agenda Item 4a.

Meeting Date: December 20, 2011

Subject: Resolution 11-37: Designate Check Signers on Fiscal
Accounts

Prepared By: Natalie Patten

Approved By:: % E,, Z‘ 2 i,/’_

Summary: Resolution 11-37 designates Tammi Rubert, General Manager and Sara Crouch,
Finance Manager as primary check signers and Ben Arnold, Fleet & Facilities Manager and
Patty Perry, Operations Manager as secondary back up check signets on the Jefferson County
Treasurers Account and the Bank of America Accounts for Jefferson Transit.

This resolution also removes Catharine Robinson, David Sullivan and Ludwig Becker as check
signers with the Jefferson County Treasurers Account and the Bank of America Accounts for
Jefferson Transit.

Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution 11-37: Designates Check Signers on Fiscal Accounts

Motion for Consideration:
Move to Adopt Resolution 11-37: Designates Check Signers on Fiscal Accounts

4C




O oo N U N

NN N NMNNNNRRRRBPRRERRBR R
N O D WNPOWOWOLOMNIIUHE WNRLRO

NN
w0 o

w w w Ww
w N = O

JEFFERSON TRANSIT AUTHORITY D R A FT

RESOLUTION 11-37:

Designating signers for the Fiscal Accounts for Jefferson Transit

A RESOLUTION, of the Board of Directors of the Jefferson County Public Transportation
Benefit Area, hereinafter called the “Authority”, designating signers for the Bank of
America and Jefferson County Treasurer Accounts for Jefferson Transit.

WHEREAS, the Authority pays claims using warrants or checks; and
WHEREAS, two signatures are required on all accounts payable checks; and

WHEREAS, Jefferson Transit staff have found it convenient to have three or more
designated check signers in the event that one of the designees is absent; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority does hereby authorize
Tammi Rubert, General Manager and Sara Crouch, Finance Manager to be primary check
signers and Ben Arnold, Fleet & Facilities Manager and Patty Perry, Operations Manager
to be secondary back up check signers on Jefferson County Treasurer and Bank of
America accounts for the duration of their employment with Jefferson Transit Authority
or until revoked by Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority does hereby affirm that
Catharine Robinson, David Sullivan and Ludwig Becker be removed as check signers on
all Jefferson Transit Fiscal Accounts through the Jefferson County Treasurer and Bank of
America.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned duly qualified Clerk of the Board, acting on behalf of the Jefferson
County Public Transportation Benefit Area, certifies that the foregoing is a true and
correct copy of a resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Jefferson Transit
Authority Board held on December 20, 2011

Chair Vice Chair
Member Member

Attest:
Member Clerk of the Board

Resolution 11-37: Designate Check Signers
Draft Proposal for Adoption: December 20-2011
Page 1of 1



JEFFERSON TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MONTHLY RIDERSHIP REPORT

November, 2011
Wheel
Boardings Chairs Bikes Runs
per per per per Revenue Revenue Boardings Boardings Boardings
Route Month  Month Month  Month  Mileage Hours Per Run Per Mile Per Hour
LOCAL
#2 Mt. View Connector 1532 11 33 326 2412 137 4.70 0.64 11.19
#3 Castle Hill Connector 1744 16 38 326 2967 140 5.35 0.59 12.44
#11 Shuttle 5992 23 127 652 2543 241 9.19 2.36 24.84
LOCAL TOTAL 9268 50 198 1304 7922 518 6.41 1.19 16.16
COMMUTER
#1 Brinnon 1531 0 107 180 7650 194 8.51 0.20 7.88
H#6A Tri Area Loop (5) 1639 0 66 118 3056 98 13.89 0.54 16.73
#6B Tri Area Loop (6) 996 2 72 94 2435 78 10.60 041 12.77
#7 Poulsbo 2097 6 111 180 7542 193 11.65 0.28 10.89
#8 Sequim 2000 0 158 220 7568 172 9.09 0.26 11.66
2011 SPECIAL EVENTS Boardings Runs per event **Wooden Boat 2011 numbers total 6741, This
Rhody Festival 05-21-2011 162 2 includes Wooden Boat specific routes (5746) and
Wooden Boat Festival 09-11, 2011 5746 3 Wooden Boat traffic on fixed route (995)**

WEST JEFFERSON 1149 2 46 180 12136 352 6.38 0.09 3.26

TOTAL MONTHLY 18680 60 712 2276 48309 1605 7.85 0.54 10.47
Weekdays in Month Saturdays in Month l:lSundays in Month
VANPOOL
Passenger Miles Average Riders
Trips Travelled Per Van
Vanpool 1286 9867 7.67

DIAL A RIDE

Revenue Revenue Boardings Boardings Boardings New
Boardings Runs  Mileage Hours Per Run Per Mile Per Hour  Applicants

Dial A Ride 1482 1382 6155 539 1.07 0.24 2.75 9
*Boardings includes Passenger and Attendant if needed



8069 Tv6eT 08¢68 6EETC T00LC S8LCE 9€84¢ 6VETC €€06T T10¢

6v29 £0671 L9THE 81047 97667 01967 EETEY 9v99¢ vZeET  oT0Zm
SIINIDS 31N winba oqgs|no ealy © 1I'H °]1se MIIA uouup
- J0Lr [NYS TT# Inbas g4 gsinod L# VULOH# | IHORSEIEH oo oy g T#
e — . . : 0
N
S ———— . - 00001
: - _ 0000€ ®
SI9pIY 66€°LT | 0000Y m
1O TTOZ 104 3583.10U| — 00005
R 00009  §
— . 0000L m
TT0C 10} €101 . wwwww
9ILO'EVL - 00000T
:0T0OT 404 [e10L
J9UWIDAON JO Se Jes) pue 91noy >n Q__._m._wv_w_ alA
T = _ . . %TT
| 6VIT | T66S 000 L60C SE9T  vpLT  TEST  TEST ¥IANIAON ¥ sl winbas g4
e i e e e oqgs|no T .. -
6TET | ¢96L SLET © VLST  LTTE  €9ET  SPST  T98IT ¥380100 = ! m_ Far S e —
W | H  MaIA UL e i
n— 3)1Inys | winbas ogsinod  eaty | Sy uouuug . :.owi
TI# o L4 ULO# T# : 089'ST
i € o e
; - i . : jelol
...I . . — . . . ) %0T JOWISAON
— - . IIH 2psed €4 ——
— - = 08981 78 %TE
S — _ :[e101 ;w_.> 9NYS TT#
— = | Joquianopn UIBIUNOW 7# %8 %9
S S N a0
R | LTS'ET 110Z Joqwanop -diysiapiy
:|e10l
:Om_hmn_EOU 91n0Y YIUO|A] O} YIUOAl 13¢0120 JO 93ejuddiad >_e_u:0_>_ VLI

HLNOW SNOIATYd 'SA LNFHYND/3LvA OL ¥VIA

A4vO49HSVA dIHSY3dld



